
 

 

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 

P.O. BOX 93  229 Broadway Street East  ROCKVILLE, MN 56369 
For Your Information – FYI Council Action Needed – CA 

   
AGENDA 

WEDNESDAY, MARCH 14, 2018  
ROCKVILLE CITY HALL 

6:00 P.M. 
 

1. Call to Order        Roll Call-JT.VS.DW.DS.RT 

2. Pledge of Allegiance  

3. Roll Call – (Silence Electronic Devices) 

4. Approval of Agenda -          CA 1 

5. Public Comment (4) Minute Limit (no sharing/allotting of minutes, statements only, no dialog) 

6. Resolution 2018-10 Acceptance of February 2018 Donation    CA 3 

7. Consent Agenda (approved with one motion)      CA  

a) Acknowledge Review of the February 2018 Bills Paid and Journal Entries        4 

b) Acknowledge Review of January/February 2018 Bank Statements         27 

c) Approval Rockville City Council Minutes of February 14, 2018         50 

d) Acknowledge Sheriff’s February 2018 Activity Report           56 

8. Department Reports: 

a) Stearns County Attorney – Janelle Kendall 

b) Planning Commission             70 

1) Resolution 2018-xx Simones Variance Application    CA 96 

2) Resolution 2018-xx Irene Schneider Trust – Qualified Minor Subdivision/Rezone CA 97 

c) Public Works           

1) February Written Report        FYI  98 

2) MDH Report – Other        FYI100 

9. Administration: 

a) Subdivision Moratorium         CA116 

b) MCFOA (Marty) March 20-23       FYI 

10.  Appropriations, Allocations and Transfers       

a) Council Action         CA  

11.  Mayor / Council Reports:        FYI 

a) RTCB          FYI 

b) LMC Legislative Conference March 21-22      FYI117 

c) Communication Task Force        FYI 

d) RTU – 2018 Street Project        CA119 

e) Ordinance Review Task Force       FYI 

f) Hwy 23 Coalition         FYI 

 



 

 

12.  Other   

a) Rockville Fire Relief Assn. Fish Fry March 16, 4-8 p.m.   FYI 123 

b) Turn in Quarterly Meeting Expense Report (Timesheet)   FYI 

13. Future Agenda Items 

14. Adjourn 



 

 

 

City of Rockville, Minnesota 

Resolution 2018-10 

 

Accepting of Donations / Contributions for February 2018 

 

It is hereby resolved by the City of Rockville, Minnesota that: 

 

WHEREAS; Minnesota State Statute 465.03 requires that governing bodies must formally accept donations 

and contributions and that every such acceptance shall be by resolution of the governing body adopted by a 

two-thirds majority of its members, expressing such terms in full; and  

 

WHEREAS; The City seeks to properly accept and record donations and contributions in accordance with all 

state statutes and state auditor requirements; 

 

THEREFORE; The Rockville City Council formally accepts the following donations / contributions given to 

the City during the month of February 2018 and agrees to their associated stipulations: 

 

1. Luxemburg Lions Club      $500.00 

 Rockville Fire Department  

 

Adoption by the City Council of the City of Rockville on this 14
th

 Day of March, 2018. 

 

 

 

     _____________________________________ 

     Duane Willenbring, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

     ____________________________________________ 

                        Martin M. Bode, City administrator 



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 03/07/18 10:56 AM

Page 1

FEBRUARY 2018

Check Amt CommentInvoice

10600   COMBINED CITY ACCT

PERAPaid Chk#  001223E 2/2/2018

$1,534.65 RETIRE CONTR-G 101-21704   PERA

Total   PERA $1,534.65

MN REVENUEPaid Chk#  001224E 2/2/2018

$566.47 STATE TAX W/H-G 101-21702   State Withholding

Total   MN REVENUE $566.47

EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMTPaid Chk#  001225E 2/2/2018

$1,369.19 FEDERAL W/H -G 101-21701   Federal Withholding

$1,711.02 FICA/MEDICARE -G 101-21703   FICA/Medicare Withholding

Total   EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $3,080.21

PAYMENT SERVICE NETWORKPaid Chk#  001227E 2/6/2018

$1.24 Monthly Credit Card feeE 101-46300-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses 168954

$1.24 Monthly Credit Card feeE 601-49440-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses 168954

$1.24 Monthly Credit Card feeE 602-49490-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses 168954

$1.23 Monthly Credit Card feeE 101-41000-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses 168954

Total   PAYMENT SERVICE NETWORK $4.95

PERAPaid Chk#  001228E 2/13/2018

$1,545.97 RETIRE CONTR-G 101-21704   PERA

Total   PERA $1,545.97

MN REVENUEPaid Chk#  001229E 2/13/2018

$571.62 STATE TAX W/H-G 101-21702   State Withholding

Total   MN REVENUE $571.62

EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMTPaid Chk#  001230E 2/13/2018

$1,384.58 FEDERAL W/H -G 101-21701   Federal Withholding

$1,714.28 FICA/MEDICARE -G 101-21703   FICA/Medicare Withholding

Total   EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $3,098.86

ALL FLAGS, LLCPaid Chk#  018142 2/1/2018

$58.72 Fire Dept Outdoor FlagsE 101-42200-223   Monument Repair/Supplies 32355

Total   ALL FLAGS, LLC $58.72

AUSTIN INCORPORATEDPaid Chk#  018143 2/1/2018

$160.00 Fire Dept Pump Septic TanksE 101-42200-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 2502

Total   AUSTIN INCORPORATED $160.00

CHARLES UNGERPaid Chk#  018144 2/1/2018

$21.50 Reimb over paid invoiceG 101-20520   Flow Through 17-73

Total   CHARLES UNGER $21.50

DVS RENEWALPaid Chk#  018145 2/1/2018

$16.00 07 Tow MasterE 101-43100-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

$16.00 07 Ford One TonE 101-43100-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

$16.00 96 NWCO Main Lift GeneratorE 602-49490-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

$16.00 03 Sterling Plow TruckE 101-43100-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

$16.00 95 Ford Plow TruckE 101-43100-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

$16.00 15 Nova TrailerE 101-45122-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 03/07/18 10:56 AM

Page 2

FEBRUARY 2018

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$16.00 09 Ford Rescue TruckE 101-43100-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

$16.00 06 Chev SileradoE 101-43100-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

Total   DVS RENEWAL $128.00

EMERGENCY RESPONSE SOLUTIONSPaid Chk#  018146 2/1/2018

$1,026.30 Cylinder & ValveE 101-42200-540   Machinery & Equipment 10199

Total   EMERGENCY RESPONSE SOLUTIONS $1,026.30

FIRE EQUIPMENT SPECIALTIES, INPaid Chk#  018147 2/1/2018

$1,365.55 Grass Fire 5 Fireline Coats, 5 fireline pantsE 101-42200-538   Personal Protective Equip-Fire 9918

Total   FIRE EQUIPMENT SPECIALTIES, IN $1,365.55

LEAGUE OF MINNESOTA CITIESPaid Chk#  018148 2/1/2018

$150.00 41000-332 July-Dec 2017 Safety MeetingG 101-20200   Accounts Payable 267975

Total   LEAGUE OF MINNESOTA CITIES $150.00

LYNN PLUMSKIPaid Chk#  018149 2/1/2018

$12.50 CITY HALLE 101-41000-106   Cleaning Person

$12.50 CITY HALLE 101-41110-106   Cleaning Person

$12.50 CITY HALLE 101-41800-106   Cleaning Person

$12.50 CITY HALLE 101-41940-106   Cleaning Person

$12.50 CITY HALLE 101-43100-106   Cleaning Person

$12.50 CITY HALLE 101-46300-106   Cleaning Person

$12.50 CITY HALLE 601-49440-106   Cleaning Person

$12.50 CITY HALLE 602-49490-106   Cleaning Person

($12.50) Reallocate City HallE 101-41940-106   Cleaning Person

$12.50 Reallocate City HallE 101-42200-106   Cleaning Person

Total   LYNN PLUMSKI $100.00

MENARDSPaid Chk#  018150 2/1/2018

$59.47 Shop supplies cast iron grate, fleece glove, urinal screenE 101-43100-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

$86.87 New heater for water tower & chlorine roomE 601-49440-221   PL LK Repair/Maint Supply Lab 71369

$187.46 Water filler & parts for Well 2 & 3E 601-49440-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 71791

Total   MENARDS $333.80

NELSON ELECTRIC MOTOR REP INCPaid Chk#  018151 2/1/2018

$1,222.00 Repair PL Lk Liftstation replaced bearings, seals & oringsE 602-49490-221   PL LK Repair/Maint Supply Lab 8407

Total   NELSON ELECTRIC MOTOR REP INC $1,222.00

PIPERS PLUMBING OF CENTRAL MNPaid Chk#  018152 2/1/2018

$569.00 Fire Dept Eyewash station w/faucet & installationE 101-42200-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 07011

Total   PIPERS PLUMBING OF CENTRAL MN $569.00

USABLE LIFEPaid Chk#  018153 2/1/2018

$61.11 EMPLOYEE PORTIONG 101-21709   Short/Long-Term Disability

$19.20 LTD/STDE 101-41000-134   Employer Paid Life Insurance

$244.46 LTD/STDE 101-41000-135   Empl r Pd Short/Long Term Ins

Total   USABLE LIFE $324.77

XCEL ENERGYPaid Chk#  018154 2/1/2018

$11.08 1001 OTHMAR LNE 101-45122-381   Electric Utilities

$746.66 STREETLGHTSE 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

$61.18 209 BRDWY & 562 CHESTNUTE 601-49440-381   Electric Utilities



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 03/07/18 10:56 AM

Page 3

FEBRUARY 2018

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$61.18 209 BRDWY & 562 CHESTNUTE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$61.18 209 BRDWY & 562 CHESTNUTE 101-43100-381   Electric Utilities

$371.86 398 BROADWAY STE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$372.88 423 MAPLE ST & 560 CHESTNUTE 601-49440-381   Electric Utilities

$78.14 1000 BRDWY BALLPK BALL PRGE 101-45122-381   Electric Utilities

$70.53 229 BROADWAYE 101-41000-381   Electric Utilities

$70.53 229 BROADWAYE 101-41800-381   Electric Utilities

$70.53 229 BROADWAYE 101-43100-381   Electric Utilities

$70.53 229 BROADWAYE 101-46300-381   Electric Utilities

$70.53 229 BROADWAYE 601-49440-381   Electric Utilities

$70.53 229 BROADWAYE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$70.51 229 BROADWAYE 101-41110-381   Electric Utilities

$545.28 24001 FIRE HALL DRE 101-42200-381   Electric Utilities

Total   XCEL ENERGY $2,803.13

ADVANCE AUTO PARTSPaid Chk#  018155 2/7/2018

$31.98 Head Light service truck, Shims for Front end of 1 tonE 101-43100-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 330160

$60.98 Washer fluid, Antifreeze, Hydraulic fluidE 101-43100-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 330565

$15.47 Fire Dept Bolt, switchE 101-42200-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 331022

Total   ADVANCE AUTO PARTS $108.43

AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INCPaid Chk#  018156 2/7/2018

$8.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALLE 101-41000-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

$10.03 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALLE 101-41940-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

$8.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALLE 101-43100-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

$9.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALLE 101-46300-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

$8.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALLE 601-49440-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

$8.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALLE 602-49490-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

($10.03) Reallocate Rug RentalE 101-41940-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

$10.03 Reallocate Rug RentalE 101-41000-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

Total   AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $51.03

BECKYS GAS & BAITPaid Chk#  018157 2/7/2018

$368.22 FUEL - STREETSE 101-43100-212   Gas & Oil

$32.05 FUEL - WATERE 601-49440-212   Gas & Oil

$32.05 FUEL - SEWERE 602-49490-212   Gas & Oil

$342.28 FUEL - SNOWE 101-43125-212   Gas & Oil

$79.09 FUEL - FIRE DEPTE 101-42200-212   Gas & Oil

Total   BECKYS GAS & BAIT $853.69

CENTRAL MCGOWAN, INCPaid Chk#  018158 2/7/2018

$43.40 MEDICAL OXYGEN/RENT-FIRE DEPTE 101-42200-219   Fire Rescue Supplies 15968

Total   CENTRAL MCGOWAN, INC $43.40

COLD SPRING RECORD INCPaid Chk#  018159 2/7/2018

$20.66 EnvelopesE 602-49490-340   Advertising/Printing/Publishin 36568

$20.66 EnvelopesE 601-49440-340   Advertising/Printing/Publishin 36568

$20.66 EnvelopesE 101-43100-340   Advertising/Printing/Publishin 36568

$299.01 Envelopes,Legal notice Voigts, Schneider, Ordinance 
2018-88 & 2018-89, Barnier

E 101-46300-340   Advertising/Printing/Publishin 36568

$20.70 EnvelopesE 101-41000-340   Advertising/Printing/Publishin 36568

$20.66 EnvelopesE 101-42200-340   Advertising/Printing/Publishin 36568

Total   COLD SPRING RECORD INC $402.35



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 03/07/18 10:56 AM

Page 4

FEBRUARY 2018

Check Amt CommentInvoice

COMMUNITY TECHNOLOGY CENTERPaid Chk#  018160 2/7/2018

$12.00 Issue re-establishing wirelessE 101-41000-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site 4652

$9.00 Issue re-establishing wirelessE 101-41110-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site 4652

$9.00 Issue re-establishing wirelessE 101-41800-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site 4652

$9.00 Issue re-establishing wirelessE 101-42200-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site 4652

$9.00 Issue re-establishing wirelessE 101-43100-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site 4652

$9.00 Issue re-establishing wirelessE 101-46300-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site 4652

$9.00 Issue re-establishing wirelessE 601-49440-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site 4652

$9.00 Issue re-establishing wirelessE 602-49490-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site 4652

Total   COMMUNITY TECHNOLOGY CENTER $75.00

FARM-RITE EQUIPMENT, INCPaid Chk#  018161 2/7/2018

$549.74 Sweeper/Broom for BobcatE 101-43100-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 14749

Total   FARM-RITE EQUIPMENT, INC $549.74

FREIGHTLINER OF ST CLOUDPaid Chk#  018162 2/7/2018

$2,420.45 Repair plow truck front axleE 101-43100-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 140484

Total   FREIGHTLINER OF ST CLOUD $2,420.45

MENARDSPaid Chk#  018163 2/7/2018

$33.79 Gold wash/wax, Pipe furnace repair & drill bitsE 101-43100-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 72392

$38.45 Well 3 fiter partE 601-49440-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 72646

Total   MENARDS $72.24

ROYAL TIRE INCPaid Chk#  018164 2/7/2018

$128.96 Wheel for TandemE 101-43100-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 328-31314

Total   ROYAL TIRE INC $128.96

SUMMIT COMPANIESPaid Chk#  018165 2/7/2018

$1,578.25 Annual Fire Extinguisher Maintenance Unit 8,4,5  Fire 
Ext. no longer meets NFPA 10,  received 2 New 

E 101-42200-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 1238053

$87.16 Annual Shop Fire Extinguisher Maintenance 6E 101-43100-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses 1238057

$43.59 Annual Pump Houses Fire Extinguisher Maintenance 3E 601-49440-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses 1238057

$44.50 Annual Fire Extinguisher Maintenance City Hall 5E 101-41000-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses 1238060

$44.50 Annual Fire Extinguisher Maintenance City Hall 5E 101-46300-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses 1238060

$44.50 Annual Fire Extinguisher Maintenance City Hall 5E 601-49440-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses 1238060

$44.50 Annual Fire Extinguisher Maintenance City Hall 5E 602-49490-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses 1238060

$44.50 Annual Fire Extinguisher Maintenance City Hall 5E 101-41110-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses 1238060

$44.50 Annual Fire Extinguisher Maintenance City Hall 5E 101-43100-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses 1238060

Total   SUMMIT COMPANIES $1,976.00

MINNESOTA DNR-OMBPaid Chk#  018166 2/9/2018

$272.72 Well 2/3 Water Permit 1980-3155E 601-49440-441   Licenses, Permits, Fees

$163.70 Well 4/5 Water Permit 2006-0398E 601-49440-441   Licenses, Permits, Fees

Total   MINNESOTA DNR-OMB $436.42

AT & T MOBILITYPaid Chk#  018167 2/13/2018

$84.05 WIRELESS PHONEE 101-43100-321   Telephone

$30.00 WIRELESS PHONEE 601-49440-321   Telephone

$30.00 WIRELESS PHONEE 602-49490-321   Telephone

$4.00 WIRELESS PHONEE 101-45122-321   Telephone

$30.06 GRINDERSTATION PHONEE 602-49490-321   Telephone

Total   AT & T MOBILITY $178.11



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 03/07/18 10:56 AM

Page 5

FEBRUARY 2018

Check Amt CommentInvoice

BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MNPaid Chk#  018168 2/13/2018

$215.10 EMPLOYEE PORTION HEALTH INS.G 101-21705   Health Insurance

$860.47 EMPLOYER PD HEALTH INS.G 101-21706   City Portion Health Ins

Total   BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MN $1,075.57

CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCOPaid Chk#  018169 2/13/2018

$63.75 6109069-2 PMPHSE OTHMAR/MAPLEE 601-49440-383   Gas Utilities

$156.49 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKSE 101-43100-383   Gas Utilities

$156.50 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKSE 601-49440-383   Gas Utilities

$156.50 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKSE 602-49490-383   Gas Utilities

$47.79 6110833-8 PUMPHSE @ WAL CIRE 601-49440-383   Gas Utilities

$40.25 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLE 101-41000-383   Gas Utilities

$40.25 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLE 101-41800-383   Gas Utilities

$40.25 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLE 101-43100-383   Gas Utilities

$40.25 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLE 601-49440-383   Gas Utilities

$40.25 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLE 602-49490-383   Gas Utilities

$831.75 6436553-9 24001 FIRE HALL DRE 101-42200-383   Gas Utilities

Total   CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $1,614.03

DELTA ELECTRICPaid Chk#  018170 2/13/2018

$711.92 GRINDER STATN CALLS-LAKES AREAE 602-49490-296   Lk Sewer Contr Srvc 131181

Total   DELTA ELECTRIC $711.92

EDWARD JONESPaid Chk#  018171 2/13/2018

$300.00 INCENTIVE NICK WG 101-21711   Incentive Pay

Total   EDWARD JONES $300.00

GRANITE WATER WORKS, INCPaid Chk#  018172 2/13/2018

$34.84 Valves for Well 3E 601-49440-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 104231

Total   GRANITE WATER WORKS, INC $34.84

HAWKINS WTR TREATMENT GRP INCPaid Chk#  018173 2/13/2018

$999.46 PL LK ChlorineE 601-49440-217   PL LK Chemicals/Chem Products 4214716

$2,191.31 Core Hydrofluosilicic Acid, Phosphate LiqE 601-49440-216   Chemicals/Chem Products 4214716

$10.00 Clorine CylinderE 601-49440-216   Chemicals/Chem Products 4219754

Total   HAWKINS WTR TREATMENT GRP INC $3,200.77

INSPECTRON INC.Paid Chk#  018174 2/13/2018

$281.56 Building Inspection & reviewE 101-46300-305   Building Inspection Fees

Total   INSPECTRON INC. $281.56

JOVANOVICH KADLEC & ATHMANNPaid Chk#  018175 2/13/2018

$455.00 Annexation, Voigts subdivision, Schneider subdivison, 
location,

E 101-46300-304   Legal Fees 13764

$210.00 Tower Lease Amendments SprintE 601-49440-304   Legal Fees 13764

Total   JOVANOVICH KADLEC & ATHMANN $665.00

MIDCOPaid Chk#  018176 2/13/2018

$79.33 FIRE HALLE 101-42200-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$9.44 CITY HALLE 101-46300-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$9.44 CITY HALLE 101-43100-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$9.44 CITY HALLE 602-49490-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$9.44 CITY HALLE 601-49440-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 03/07/18 10:56 AM

Page 6

FEBRUARY 2018

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$9.48 CITY HALLE 101-41000-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$9.44 CITY HALLE 101-41110-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$9.44 CITY HALLE 101-41800-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$9.44 CITY HALLE 101-45122-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$9.44 CITY HALLE 101-42500-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

Total   MIDCO $164.33

MN DEPT OF LABOR & INDUSTRYPaid Chk#  018177 2/13/2018

$10.00 Fire Hall Annual Pressure VessalE 101-42200-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 1812391

$10.00 Maint. Shop Annual Pressure VessalE 101-43100-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 1812401

Total   MN DEPT OF LABOR & INDUSTRY $20.00

PETERS, GARYPaid Chk#  018178 2/13/2018

$136.57 Overpaid Final Bill @ 707 Ptarmigan Dr (Title Co 
estimated final bill)

G 101-20520   Flow Through

Total   PETERS, GARY $136.57

STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INCPaid Chk#  018179 2/13/2018

$30.00 5452511 CIVIL DEFENSE SIRENE 101-42500-381   Electric Utilities

$95.00 6400610 STR LIGHTS CO SIDEE 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

$385.00 10052700 WTR TWR WALNUT CIRE 601-49440-381   Electric Utilities

$47.00 10232500 STR LGTS CORD140/H23E 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

$50.00 10232600 STR LGTS CORD8/H23E 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

$108.00 10405800 LIFT ST GRAND LAKEE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$215.00 10405900 LIFT ST PLEAS LAKEE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$383.00 10406000 LIFT ST PRAIRIE INDE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$67.00 10440600 LIFT ST PLEAS RDE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$47.70 10543000 STR LIGHTS PRAIRIE DRE 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

$453.00 10516700 PUMPHOUSE PLEASANTE 601-49440-382   PL LK Electric Utilities

$138.00 10453000 PMPHOUSE 26498 79THE 601-49440-382   PL LK Electric Utilities

$71.00 10549600 STR LIGHTS BRENTWOODE 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

$44.00 11633200 STR LGTS CORD6/H23E 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

Total   STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $2,133.70

VISAPaid Chk#  018180 2/13/2018

$87.71 Vacuum Breaker, Aerator, Bubble flow, shower head, 
Drain opener

E 101-42200-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

$5.50 Toilet CleanerE 101-42200-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

$30.76 Water Meter partsE 601-49440-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

$5.04 Well 3 FittingE 601-49440-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

$45.49 Special Council Meeting WorkshopE 101-41110-430   Miscellaneous

$5.50 CH storm shelter signE 101-41000-200   Office Supplies

$5.50 CH storm shelter signE 101-43100-200   Office Supplies

$5.50 CH storm shelter signE 101-41800-200   Office Supplies

$5.50 CH storm shelter signE 601-49440-200   Office Supplies

$5.50 CH storm shelter signE 602-49490-200   Office Supplies

Total   VISA $202.00

WEBER, CHRISPaid Chk#  018181 2/13/2018

$56.56 Overpaid final bill@ 122 Braodway St W (titile co 
estimated final bill)

G 101-20520   Flow Through

Total   WEBER, CHRIS $56.56

WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INCPaid Chk#  018182 2/13/2018



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 03/07/18 10:56 AM

Page 7

FEBRUARY 2018

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$22.78 GARBAGE-FIRE HALLE 101-42200-384   Refuse/Garbage Disposal

$12.71 GARBAGE-PLEASANT LKE 101-45122-384   Refuse/Garbage Disposal

$23.00 GARBAGE-CITY HALLE 101-41000-384   Refuse/Garbage Disposal

$83.87 GARBAGE-PUB WKS DPTE 101-43100-384   Refuse/Garbage Disposal

Total   WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INC $142.36

ANDYS TOWING INCPaid Chk#  018183 2/23/2018

$224.00 Bearing out on Tandem Truck Towed to FreightlinerE 101-43100-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 18-0118-7022

Total   ANDYS TOWING INC $224.00

CENTRAL MCGOWAN, INCPaid Chk#  018184 2/23/2018

$253.50 MEDICAL OXYGEN/RENT-FIRE DEPTE 101-42200-219   Fire Rescue Supplies

Total   CENTRAL MCGOWAN, INC $253.50

CENTURYLINKPaid Chk#  018185 2/23/2018

$76.90 251-0072 Fire DeptE 101-42200-321   Telephone

$35.74 251-1664 SCDA SystemE 601-49440-321   Telephone

$35.75 251-1664 SCDA SystemE 602-49490-321   Telephone

$51.15 251-2120 Well house 3E 601-49440-321   Telephone

$44.00 251-5836 City HallE 101-41000-321   Telephone

$44.00 251-5836 City HallE 101-41110-321   Telephone

$44.00 251-5836 City HallE 101-43100-321   Telephone

$49.36 251-5836 City HallE 101-46300-321   Telephone

$44.00 251-5836 City HallE 601-49440-321   Telephone

$44.00 251-5836 City HallE 602-49490-321   Telephone

$51.09 259-1473 SewerE 602-49490-321   Telephone

$54.78 685-4204 SewerE 602-49490-321   Telephone

$205.50 612-E16-2655 SewerE 602-49490-321   Telephone

Total   CENTURYLINK $780.27

INITIATIVE FOUNDATIONPaid Chk#  018186 2/23/2018

$625.00 Economic & CommunityE 101-41000-433   Dues and Subscriptions

Total   INITIATIVE FOUNDATION $625.00

MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE)Paid Chk#  018187 2/23/2018

$88.60 COPIER/LEASEE 101-41000-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$30.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-41110-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$25.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-42200-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$25.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-42500-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$60.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-43100-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$25.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-45122-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$75.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-46300-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$50.00 COPIER/LEASEE 601-49440-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$75.00 COPIER/LEASEE 602-49490-413   Copier/Printer Lease

Total   MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $453.60

MN DEPT OF HEALTHPaid Chk#  018188 2/23/2018

$449.00 1ST QTRLY MDH FEE TO STATEG 601-20510   Safe Wtr Fee-Due to Other Govt

Total   MN DEPT OF HEALTH $449.00

TOM KRAEMER, INCPaid Chk#  018189 2/23/2018

$69.83 Trash in road ditchesE 101-43100-384   Refuse/Garbage Disposal 88609 88673

Total   TOM KRAEMER, INC $69.83



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 03/07/18 10:56 AM

Page 8

FEBRUARY 2018

Check Amt CommentInvoice

VOSS PLUMBING & HEATING INCPaid Chk#  018190 2/23/2018

$200.25 42200-220 Fire Hall started up boilerG 101-20200   Accounts Payable 68020

Total   VOSS PLUMBING & HEATING INC $200.25

BOLTON & MENK INCPaid Chk#  018191 2/28/2018

$170.00 Voigt Plat Pleasant E Plat 4E 101-46300-303   Engineering Fees 214310

$167.50 2018 State Bonding Bill ApplicationE 101-43100-303   Engineering Fees 214310

Total   BOLTON & MENK INC $337.50

LITTLE FALLS MACHINE, INCPaid Chk#  018192 2/28/2018

$2,547.20 Cutting Edges for Plow TruckE 101-43100-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

Total   LITTLE FALLS MACHINE, INC $2,547.20

LYNN PLUMSKIPaid Chk#  018193 2/28/2018

$12.50 CITY HALLE 101-41000-106   Cleaning Person

$12.50 CITY HALLE 101-41110-106   Cleaning Person

$12.50 CITY HALLE 101-41800-106   Cleaning Person

$12.50 CITY HALLE 101-41940-106   Cleaning Person

$12.50 CITY HALLE 101-43100-106   Cleaning Person

$12.50 CITY HALLE 101-46300-106   Cleaning Person

$12.50 CITY HALLE 601-49440-106   Cleaning Person

$12.50 CITY HALLE 602-49490-106   Cleaning Person

($12.50) Reallocate City HallE 101-41940-106   Cleaning Person

$12.50 Reallocate City HallE 101-42200-106   Cleaning Person

Total   LYNN PLUMSKI $100.00

M-R SIGN CO INCPaid Chk#  018194 2/28/2018

$842.95 10 Stop signs, 4 Ptarmigna Dr, 2 Ptarmigan Ln,  2 
Chestnut St S & 4 Chestnut St N, 5 tube post

E 101-43100-211   Signs 199042

Total   M-R SIGN CO INC $842.95

QUALITY FLOW SYSTEMS, INCPaid Chk#  018195 2/28/2018

$5,540.00 2 New Gringer pumpsE 602-49490-289   Grinderstation Repairs/Parts 34811

$1,358.89 Rebuilt Grinder pumpE 602-49490-289   Grinderstation Repairs/Parts 34812

Total   QUALITY FLOW SYSTEMS, INC $6,898.89

STEARNS CO RECORDER OFFICEPaid Chk#  018196 2/28/2018

$46.00 Granting Variance Elaine Barnier 25878 Lake RdE 101-46300-429   Recording of Legal Documents

Total   STEARNS CO RECORDER OFFICE $46.00

USABLE LIFEPaid Chk#  018197 2/28/2018

$61.10 EMPLOYEE PORTIONG 101-21709   Short/Long-Term Disability

$19.20 LTD/STDE 101-41000-134   Employer Paid Life Insurance

$244.47 LTD/STDE 101-41000-135   Empl r Pd Short/Long Term Ins

Total   USABLE LIFE $324.77

10600   COMBINED CITY ACCT $50,853.29



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 03/07/18 10:56 AM

Page 9

FEBRUARY 2018

Check Amt CommentInvoice

Fund Summary

10600  COMBINED CITY ACCT

101 GENERAL FUND $32,971.23

601 WATER FUND $6,878.36

602 SEWER FUND $11,003.70

$50,853.29



03/07/18 10:58 AM

Exp Detail Council MMB jn

CITY OF ROCKVILLE
Page 1

Check
Nbr

Check/Receipt
Date Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND

DEPT  

001223 02/02/18 PERA $1,534.65 RETIRE CONTR- 101-21704

001224 02/02/18 MN REVENUE $566.47 STATE TAX W/H- 101-21702

001225 02/02/18 EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $1,369.19 FEDERAL W/H - 101-21701

001225 02/02/18 EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $1,711.02 FICA/MEDICARE - 101-21703

001228 02/13/18 PERA $1,545.97 RETIRE CONTR- 101-21704

001229 02/13/18 MN REVENUE $571.62 STATE TAX W/H- 101-21702

001230 02/13/18 EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $1,384.58 FEDERAL W/H - 101-21701

001230 02/13/18 EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $1,714.28 FICA/MEDICARE - 101-21703

018144 02/01/18 CHARLES UNGER $21.50 Reimb over paid invoice 101-20520

018148 02/01/18 LEAGUE OF MINNESOTA CITIES $150.00 41000-332 July-Dec 2017 Safety Meeting 101-20200

018153 02/01/18 USABLE LIFE $61.11 EMPLOYEE PORTION 101-21709

018168 02/13/18 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MN $215.10 EMPLOYEE PORTION HEALTH INS. 101-21705

018168 02/13/18 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MN $860.47 EMPLOYER PD HEALTH INS. 101-21706

018171 02/13/18 EDWARD JONES $300.00 INCENTIVE NICK W 101-21711

018178 02/13/18 PETERS, GARY $136.57 Overpaid Final Bill @ 707 Ptarmigan Dr (Title Co estimate 101-20520

018181 02/13/18 WEBER, CHRIS $56.56 Overpaid final bill@ 122 Braodway St W (titile co estimate 101-20520

018190 02/23/18 VOSS PLUMBING & HEATING INC $200.25 42200-220 Fire Hall started up boiler 101-20200

018197 02/28/18 USABLE LIFE $61.10 EMPLOYEE PORTION 101-21709

$12,460.44DEPT  

DEPT 41000 General Government (GENERAL)

001227 02/06/18 PAYMENT SERVICE NETWORK $1.23 Monthly Credit Card fee 101-41000-210 Operating Supplies/Expenses

018149 02/01/18 LYNN PLUMSKI $12.50 CITY HALL 101-41000-106 Cleaning Person

018153 02/01/18 USABLE LIFE $19.20 LTD/STD 101-41000-134 Employer Paid Life Insurance

018153 02/01/18 USABLE LIFE $244.46 LTD/STD 101-41000-135 Empl r Pd Short/Long Term Ins

018154 02/01/18 XCEL ENERGY $70.53 229 BROADWAY 101-41000-381 Electric Utilities

018156 02/07/18 AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $10.03 Reallocate Rug Rental 101-41000-209 Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

018156 02/07/18 AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $8.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALL 101-41000-209

018159 02/07/18 COLD SPRING RECORD INC $20.70 Envelopes 101-41000-340 Advertising/Printing/Publishin

018160 02/07/18 COMMUNITY TECHNOLOGY CENTER $12.00 Issue re-establishing wireless 101-41000-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

018165 02/07/18 SUMMIT COMPANIES $44.50 Annual Fire Extinguisher Maintenance City Hall 5 101-41000-210 Operating Supplies/Expenses

018169 02/13/18 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $40.25 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL 101-41000-383 Gas Utilities

018176 02/13/18 MIDCO $9.48 CITY HALL 101-41000-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

018180 02/13/18 VISA $5.50 CH storm shelter sign 101-41000-200 Office Supplies

018182 02/13/18 WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INC $23.00 GARBAGE-CITY HALL 101-41000-384 Refuse/Garbage Disposal

018185 02/23/18 CENTURYLINK $44.00 251-5836 City Hall 101-41000-321 Telephone



Check
Nbr

Check/Receipt
Date Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

Page 2

03/07/18 10:58 AM

Exp Detail Council MMB jn

CITY OF ROCKVILLE

018186 02/23/18 INITIATIVE FOUNDATION $625.00 Economic & Community 101-41000-433 Dues and Subscriptions

018187 02/23/18 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $88.60 COPIER/LEASE 101-41000-413 Copier/Printer Lease

018193 02/28/18 LYNN PLUMSKI $12.50 CITY HALL 101-41000-106 Cleaning Person

018197 02/28/18 USABLE LIFE $19.20 LTD/STD 101-41000-134 Employer Paid Life Insurance

018197 02/28/18 USABLE LIFE $244.47 LTD/STD 101-41000-135 Empl r Pd Short/Long Term Ins

$1,555.15DEPT 41000 General Government (GENERAL)

DEPT 41110 Council/Mayor/Boards

018149 02/01/18 LYNN PLUMSKI $12.50 CITY HALL 101-41110-106 Cleaning Person

018154 02/01/18 XCEL ENERGY $70.51 229 BROADWAY 101-41110-381 Electric Utilities

018160 02/07/18 COMMUNITY TECHNOLOGY CENTER $9.00 Issue re-establishing wireless 101-41110-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

018165 02/07/18 SUMMIT COMPANIES $44.50 Annual Fire Extinguisher Maintenance City Hall 5 101-41110-210 Operating Supplies/Expenses

018176 02/13/18 MIDCO $9.44 CITY HALL 101-41110-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

018180 02/13/18 VISA $45.49 Special Council Meeting Workshop 101-41110-430 Miscellaneous

018185 02/23/18 CENTURYLINK $44.00 251-5836 City Hall 101-41110-321 Telephone

018187 02/23/18 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $30.00 COPIER/LEASE 101-41110-413 Copier/Printer Lease

018193 02/28/18 LYNN PLUMSKI $12.50 CITY HALL 101-41110-106 Cleaning Person

$277.94DEPT 41110 Council/Mayor/Boards

DEPT 41800 City Administration

018149 02/01/18 LYNN PLUMSKI $12.50 CITY HALL 101-41800-106 Cleaning Person

018154 02/01/18 XCEL ENERGY $70.53 229 BROADWAY 101-41800-381 Electric Utilities

018160 02/07/18 COMMUNITY TECHNOLOGY CENTER $9.00 Issue re-establishing wireless 101-41800-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

018169 02/13/18 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $40.25 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL 101-41800-383 Gas Utilities

018176 02/13/18 MIDCO $9.44 CITY HALL 101-41800-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

018180 02/13/18 VISA $5.50 CH storm shelter sign 101-41800-200 Office Supplies

018193 02/28/18 LYNN PLUMSKI $12.50 CITY HALL 101-41800-106 Cleaning Person

$159.72DEPT 41800 City Administration

DEPT 41940 General Govt Buildings/Plant

018149 02/01/18 LYNN PLUMSKI -$12.50 Reallocate City Hall 101-41940-106 Cleaning Person

018149 02/01/18 LYNN PLUMSKI $12.50 CITY HALL 101-41940-106

018156 02/07/18 AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC -$10.03 Reallocate Rug Rental 101-41940-209 Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

018156 02/07/18 AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $10.03 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALL 101-41940-209

018193 02/28/18 LYNN PLUMSKI -$12.50 Reallocate City Hall 101-41940-106 Cleaning Person

018193 02/28/18 LYNN PLUMSKI $12.50 CITY HALL 101-41940-106

$0.00DEPT 41940 General Govt Buildings/Plant

DEPT 42200 Fire Protection

018142 02/01/18 ALL FLAGS, LLC $58.72 Fire Dept Outdoor Flags 101-42200-223 Monument Repair/Supplies

018143 02/01/18 AUSTIN INCORPORATED $160.00 Fire Dept Pump Septic Tanks 101-42200-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl



Check
Nbr

Check/Receipt
Date Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

Page 3

03/07/18 10:58 AM

Exp Detail Council MMB jn

CITY OF ROCKVILLE

018146 02/01/18 EMERGENCY RESPONSE SOLUTIONS $1,026.30 Cylinder & Valve 101-42200-540 Machinery & Equipment

018147 02/01/18 FIRE EQUIPMENT SPECIALTIES, IN $1,365.55 Grass Fire 5 Fireline Coats, 5 fireline pants 101-42200-538 Personal Protective Equip-Fire

018149 02/01/18 LYNN PLUMSKI $12.50 Reallocate City Hall 101-42200-106 Cleaning Person

018152 02/01/18 PIPERS PLUMBING OF CENTRAL MN $569.00 Fire Dept Eyewash station w/faucet & installation 101-42200-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

018154 02/01/18 XCEL ENERGY $545.28 24001 FIRE HALL DR 101-42200-381 Electric Utilities

018155 02/07/18 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS $15.47 Fire Dept Bolt, switch 101-42200-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

018157 02/07/18 BECKYS GAS & BAIT $79.09 FUEL - FIRE DEPT 101-42200-212 Gas & Oil

018158 02/07/18 CENTRAL MCGOWAN, INC $43.40 MEDICAL OXYGEN/RENT-FIRE DEPT 101-42200-219 Fire Rescue Supplies

018159 02/07/18 COLD SPRING RECORD INC $20.66 Envelopes 101-42200-340 Advertising/Printing/Publishin

018160 02/07/18 COMMUNITY TECHNOLOGY CENTER $9.00 Issue re-establishing wireless 101-42200-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

018165 02/07/18 SUMMIT COMPANIES $1,578.25 Annual Fire Extinguisher Maintenance Unit 8,4,5  Fire Ext. 101-42200-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

018169 02/13/18 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $831.75 6436553-9 24001 FIRE HALL DR 101-42200-383 Gas Utilities

018176 02/13/18 MIDCO $79.33 FIRE HALL 101-42200-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

018177 02/13/18 MN DEPT OF LABOR & INDUSTRY $10.00 Fire Hall Annual Pressure Vessal 101-42200-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

018180 02/13/18 VISA $5.50 Toilet Cleaner 101-42200-209 Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

018180 02/13/18 VISA $87.71 Vacuum Breaker, Aerator, Bubble flow, shower head, Drai 101-42200-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

018182 02/13/18 WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INC $22.78 GARBAGE-FIRE HALL 101-42200-384 Refuse/Garbage Disposal

018184 02/23/18 CENTRAL MCGOWAN, INC $253.50 MEDICAL OXYGEN/RENT-FIRE DEPT 101-42200-219 Fire Rescue Supplies

018185 02/23/18 CENTURYLINK $76.90 251-0072 Fire Dept 101-42200-321 Telephone

018187 02/23/18 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $25.00 COPIER/LEASE 101-42200-413 Copier/Printer Lease

018193 02/28/18 LYNN PLUMSKI $12.50 Reallocate City Hall 101-42200-106 Cleaning Person

$6,888.19DEPT 42200 Fire Protection

DEPT 42500 Emergency Management

018176 02/13/18 MIDCO $9.44 CITY HALL 101-42500-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

018179 02/13/18 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $30.00 5452511 CIVIL DEFENSE SIREN 101-42500-381 Electric Utilities

018187 02/23/18 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $25.00 COPIER/LEASE 101-42500-413 Copier/Printer Lease

$64.44DEPT 42500 Emergency Management

DEPT 43100 Hwys, Streets, & Roads

BECKYS GAS & BAIT $342.28 FUEL - STREETS REALLOCATE 101-43100-212 Gas & Oil

018145 02/01/18 DVS RENEWAL $16.00 03 Sterling Plow Truck 101-43100-210 Operating Supplies/Expenses

018145 02/01/18 DVS RENEWAL $16.00 06 Chev Silerado 101-43100-210

018145 02/01/18 DVS RENEWAL $16.00 07 Tow Master 101-43100-210

018145 02/01/18 DVS RENEWAL $16.00 09 Ford Rescue Truck 101-43100-210

018145 02/01/18 DVS RENEWAL $16.00 95 Ford Plow Truck 101-43100-210

018145 02/01/18 DVS RENEWAL $16.00 07 Ford One Ton 101-43100-210

018149 02/01/18 LYNN PLUMSKI $12.50 CITY HALL 101-43100-106 Cleaning Person

018150 02/01/18 MENARDS $59.47 Shop supplies cast iron grate, fleece glove, urinal screen 101-43100-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

018154 02/01/18 XCEL ENERGY $70.53 229 BROADWAY 101-43100-381 Electric Utilities



Check
Nbr

Check/Receipt
Date Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

Page 4

03/07/18 10:58 AM

Exp Detail Council MMB jn

CITY OF ROCKVILLE

018154 02/01/18 XCEL ENERGY $61.18 209 BRDWY & 562 CHESTNUT 101-43100-381 Electric Utilities

018154 02/01/18 XCEL ENERGY $746.66 STREETLGHTS 101-43100-387 Street Lighting-Electricity

018155 02/07/18 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS $60.98 Washer fluid, Antifreeze, Hydraulic fluid 101-43100-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

018155 02/07/18 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS $31.98 Head Light service truck, Shims for Front end of 1 ton 101-43100-220

018156 02/07/18 AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $8.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALL 101-43100-209 Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

018157 02/07/18 BECKYS GAS & BAIT $368.22 FUEL - STREETS 101-43100-212 Gas & Oil

018159 02/07/18 COLD SPRING RECORD INC $20.66 Envelopes 101-43100-340 Advertising/Printing/Publishin

018160 02/07/18 COMMUNITY TECHNOLOGY CENTER $9.00 Issue re-establishing wireless 101-43100-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

018161 02/07/18 FARM-RITE EQUIPMENT, INC $549.74 Sweeper/Broom for Bobcat 101-43100-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

018162 02/07/18 FREIGHTLINER OF ST CLOUD $2,420.45 Repair plow truck front axle 101-43100-220

018163 02/07/18 MENARDS $33.79 Gold wash/wax, Pipe furnace repair & drill bits 101-43100-220

018164 02/07/18 ROYAL TIRE INC $128.96 Wheel for Tandem 101-43100-220

018165 02/07/18 SUMMIT COMPANIES $44.50 Annual Fire Extinguisher Maintenance City Hall 5 101-43100-210 Operating Supplies/Expenses

018165 02/07/18 SUMMIT COMPANIES $87.16 Annual Shop Fire Extinguisher Maintenance 6 101-43100-210

018167 02/13/18 AT & T MOBILITY $84.05 WIRELESS PHONE 101-43100-321 Telephone

018169 02/13/18 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $40.25 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL 101-43100-383 Gas Utilities

018169 02/13/18 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $156.49 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKS 101-43100-383

018176 02/13/18 MIDCO $9.44 CITY HALL 101-43100-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

018177 02/13/18 MN DEPT OF LABOR & INDUSTRY $10.00 Maint. Shop Annual Pressure Vessal 101-43100-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

018179 02/13/18 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $47.00 10232500 STR LGTS CORD140/H23 101-43100-387 Street Lighting-Electricity

018179 02/13/18 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $44.00 11633200 STR LGTS CORD6/H23 101-43100-387

018179 02/13/18 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $50.00 10232600 STR LGTS CORD8/H23 101-43100-387

018179 02/13/18 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $47.70 10543000 STR LIGHTS PRAIRIE DR 101-43100-387

018179 02/13/18 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $71.00 10549600 STR LIGHTS BRENTWOOD 101-43100-387

018179 02/13/18 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $95.00 6400610 STR LIGHTS CO SIDE 101-43100-387

018180 02/13/18 VISA $5.50 CH storm shelter sign 101-43100-200 Office Supplies

018182 02/13/18 WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INC $83.87 GARBAGE-PUB WKS DPT 101-43100-384 Refuse/Garbage Disposal

018183 02/23/18 ANDYS TOWING INC $224.00 Bearing out on Tandem Truck Towed to Freightliner 101-43100-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

018185 02/23/18 CENTURYLINK $44.00 251-5836 City Hall 101-43100-321 Telephone

018187 02/23/18 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $60.00 COPIER/LEASE 101-43100-413 Copier/Printer Lease

018189 02/23/18 TOM KRAEMER, INC $69.83 Trash in road ditches 101-43100-384 Refuse/Garbage Disposal

018191 02/28/18 BOLTON & MENK INC $167.50 2018 State Bonding Bill Application 101-43100-303 Engineering Fees

018192 02/28/18 LITTLE FALLS MACHINE, INC $2,547.20 Cutting Edges for Plow Truck 101-43100-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

018193 02/28/18 LYNN PLUMSKI $12.50 CITY HALL 101-43100-106 Cleaning Person

018194 02/28/18 M-R SIGN CO INC $842.95 10 Stop signs, 4 Ptarmigna Dr, 2 Ptarmigan Ln,  2 Chestn 101-43100-211 Signs

$9,864.34DEPT 43100 Hwys, Streets, & Roads

DEPT 43125 Snow Removal

BECKYS GAS & BAIT -$342.28 REALLOCATE FUEL - STREETS 101-43125-212 Gas & Oil



Check
Nbr

Check/Receipt
Date Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

Page 5

03/07/18 10:58 AM

Exp Detail Council MMB jn

CITY OF ROCKVILLE

018157 02/07/18 BECKYS GAS & BAIT $342.28 FUEL - SNOW 101-43125-212 Gas & Oil

$0.00DEPT 43125 Snow Removal

DEPT 45122 Parks & Recreation

018145 02/01/18 DVS RENEWAL $16.00 15 Nova Trailer 101-45122-210 Operating Supplies/Expenses

018154 02/01/18 XCEL ENERGY $78.14 1000 BRDWY BALLPK BALL PRG 101-45122-381 Electric Utilities

018154 02/01/18 XCEL ENERGY $11.08 1001 OTHMAR LN 101-45122-381

018167 02/13/18 AT & T MOBILITY $4.00 WIRELESS PHONE 101-45122-321 Telephone

018176 02/13/18 MIDCO $9.44 CITY HALL 101-45122-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

018182 02/13/18 WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INC $12.71 GARBAGE-PLEASANT LK 101-45122-384 Refuse/Garbage Disposal

018187 02/23/18 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $25.00 COPIER/LEASE 101-45122-413 Copier/Printer Lease

$156.37DEPT 45122 Parks & Recreation

DEPT 46300 Planning and Zoning

001227 02/06/18 PAYMENT SERVICE NETWORK $1.24 Monthly Credit Card fee 101-46300-210 Operating Supplies/Expenses

018149 02/01/18 LYNN PLUMSKI $12.50 CITY HALL 101-46300-106 Cleaning Person

018154 02/01/18 XCEL ENERGY $70.53 229 BROADWAY 101-46300-381 Electric Utilities

018156 02/07/18 AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $9.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALL 101-46300-209 Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

018159 02/07/18 COLD SPRING RECORD INC $299.01 Envelopes,Legal notice Voigts, Schneider, Ordinance 2018 101-46300-340 Advertising/Printing/Publishin

018160 02/07/18 COMMUNITY TECHNOLOGY CENTER $9.00 Issue re-establishing wireless 101-46300-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

018165 02/07/18 SUMMIT COMPANIES $44.50 Annual Fire Extinguisher Maintenance City Hall 5 101-46300-210 Operating Supplies/Expenses

018174 02/13/18 INSPECTRON INC. $281.56 Building Inspection & review 101-46300-305 Building Inspection Fees

018175 02/13/18 JOVANOVICH KADLEC & ATHMANN $455.00 Annexation, Voigts subdivision, Schneider subdivison, loca 101-46300-304 Legal Fees

018176 02/13/18 MIDCO $9.44 CITY HALL 101-46300-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

018185 02/23/18 CENTURYLINK $49.36 251-5836 City Hall 101-46300-321 Telephone

018187 02/23/18 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $75.00 COPIER/LEASE 101-46300-413 Copier/Printer Lease

018191 02/28/18 BOLTON & MENK INC $170.00 Voigt Plat Pleasant E Plat 4 101-46300-303 Engineering Fees

018193 02/28/18 LYNN PLUMSKI $12.50 CITY HALL 101-46300-106 Cleaning Person

018196 02/28/18 STEARNS CO RECORDER OFFICE $46.00 Granting Variance Elaine Barnier 25878 Lake Rd 101-46300-429 Recording of Legal Documents

$1,544.64DEPT 46300 Planning and Zoning

$32,971.23FUND 101 GENERAL FUND

FUND 601 WATER FUND

DEPT  

018188 02/23/18 MN DEPT OF HEALTH $449.00 1ST QTRLY MDH FEE TO STATE 601-20510

$449.00DEPT  

DEPT 49440 Water-Administration

001227 02/06/18 PAYMENT SERVICE NETWORK $1.24 Monthly Credit Card fee 601-49440-210 Operating Supplies/Expenses

018149 02/01/18 LYNN PLUMSKI $12.50 CITY HALL 601-49440-106 Cleaning Person



Check
Nbr

Check/Receipt
Date Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

Page 6

03/07/18 10:58 AM

Exp Detail Council MMB jn

CITY OF ROCKVILLE

018150 02/01/18 MENARDS $187.46 Water filler & parts for Well 2 & 3 601-49440-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

018150 02/01/18 MENARDS $86.87 New heater for water tower & chlorine room 601-49440-221 PL LK Repair/Maint Supply Lab

018154 02/01/18 XCEL ENERGY $61.18 209 BRDWY & 562 CHESTNUT 601-49440-381 Electric Utilities

018154 02/01/18 XCEL ENERGY $70.53 229 BROADWAY 601-49440-381

018154 02/01/18 XCEL ENERGY $372.88 423 MAPLE ST & 560 CHESTNUT 601-49440-381

018156 02/07/18 AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $8.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALL 601-49440-209 Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

018157 02/07/18 BECKYS GAS & BAIT $32.05 FUEL - WATER 601-49440-212 Gas & Oil

018159 02/07/18 COLD SPRING RECORD INC $20.66 Envelopes 601-49440-340 Advertising/Printing/Publishin

018160 02/07/18 COMMUNITY TECHNOLOGY CENTER $9.00 Issue re-establishing wireless 601-49440-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

018163 02/07/18 MENARDS $38.45 Well 3 fiter part 601-49440-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

018165 02/07/18 SUMMIT COMPANIES $43.59 Annual Pump Houses Fire Extinguisher Maintenance 3 601-49440-210 Operating Supplies/Expenses

018165 02/07/18 SUMMIT COMPANIES $44.50 Annual Fire Extinguisher Maintenance City Hall 5 601-49440-210

018166 02/09/18 MINNESOTA DNR-OMB $272.72 Well 2/3 Water Permit 1980-3155 601-49440-441 Licenses, Permits, Fees

018166 02/09/18 MINNESOTA DNR-OMB $163.70 Well 4/5 Water Permit 2006-0398 601-49440-441

018167 02/13/18 AT & T MOBILITY $30.00 WIRELESS PHONE 601-49440-321 Telephone

018169 02/13/18 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $40.25 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL 601-49440-383 Gas Utilities

018169 02/13/18 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $47.79 6110833-8 PUMPHSE @ WAL CIR 601-49440-383

018169 02/13/18 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $156.50 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKS 601-49440-383

018169 02/13/18 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $63.75 6109069-2 PMPHSE OTHMAR/MAPLE 601-49440-383

018172 02/13/18 GRANITE WATER WORKS, INC $34.84 Valves for Well 3 601-49440-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

018173 02/13/18 HAWKINS WTR TREATMENT GRP INC $2,191.31 Core Hydrofluosilicic Acid, Phosphate Liq 601-49440-216 Chemicals/Chem Products

018173 02/13/18 HAWKINS WTR TREATMENT GRP INC $10.00 Clorine Cylinder 601-49440-216

018173 02/13/18 HAWKINS WTR TREATMENT GRP INC $999.46 PL LK Chlorine 601-49440-217 PL LK Chemicals/Chem Products

018175 02/13/18 JOVANOVICH KADLEC & ATHMANN $210.00 Tower Lease Amendments Sprint 601-49440-304 Legal Fees

018176 02/13/18 MIDCO $9.44 CITY HALL 601-49440-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

018179 02/13/18 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $385.00 10052700 WTR TWR WALNUT CIR 601-49440-381 Electric Utilities

018179 02/13/18 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $138.00 10453000 PMPHOUSE 26498 79TH 601-49440-382 PL LK Electric Utilities

018179 02/13/18 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $453.00 10516700 PUMPHOUSE PLEASANT 601-49440-382

018180 02/13/18 VISA $5.50 CH storm shelter sign 601-49440-200 Office Supplies

018180 02/13/18 VISA $5.04 Well 3 Fitting 601-49440-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

018180 02/13/18 VISA $30.76 Water Meter parts 601-49440-220

018185 02/23/18 CENTURYLINK $44.00 251-5836 City Hall 601-49440-321 Telephone

018185 02/23/18 CENTURYLINK $51.15 251-2120 Well house 3 601-49440-321

018185 02/23/18 CENTURYLINK $35.74 251-1664 SCDA System 601-49440-321

018187 02/23/18 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $50.00 COPIER/LEASE 601-49440-413 Copier/Printer Lease

018193 02/28/18 LYNN PLUMSKI $12.50 CITY HALL 601-49440-106 Cleaning Person

$6,429.36DEPT 49440 Water-Administration

$6,878.36FUND 601 WATER FUND



Check
Nbr

Check/Receipt
Date Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

Page 7

03/07/18 10:58 AM

Exp Detail Council MMB jn

CITY OF ROCKVILLE

FUND 602 SEWER FUND

DEPT 49490 Sewer-Administration

001227 02/06/18 PAYMENT SERVICE NETWORK $1.24 Monthly Credit Card fee 602-49490-210 Operating Supplies/Expenses

018145 02/01/18 DVS RENEWAL $16.00 96 NWCO Main Lift Generator 602-49490-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

018149 02/01/18 LYNN PLUMSKI $12.50 CITY HALL 602-49490-106 Cleaning Person

018151 02/01/18 NELSON ELECTRIC MOTOR REP INC $1,222.00 Repair PL Lk Liftstation replaced bearings, seals & orings 602-49490-221 PL LK Repair/Maint Supply Lab

018154 02/01/18 XCEL ENERGY $70.53 229 BROADWAY 602-49490-381 Electric Utilities

018154 02/01/18 XCEL ENERGY $371.86 398 BROADWAY ST 602-49490-381

018154 02/01/18 XCEL ENERGY $61.18 209 BRDWY & 562 CHESTNUT 602-49490-381

018156 02/07/18 AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $8.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALL 602-49490-209 Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

018157 02/07/18 BECKYS GAS & BAIT $32.05 FUEL - SEWER 602-49490-212 Gas & Oil

018159 02/07/18 COLD SPRING RECORD INC $20.66 Envelopes 602-49490-340 Advertising/Printing/Publishin

018160 02/07/18 COMMUNITY TECHNOLOGY CENTER $9.00 Issue re-establishing wireless 602-49490-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

018165 02/07/18 SUMMIT COMPANIES $44.50 Annual Fire Extinguisher Maintenance City Hall 5 602-49490-210 Operating Supplies/Expenses

018167 02/13/18 AT & T MOBILITY $30.00 WIRELESS PHONE 602-49490-321 Telephone

018167 02/13/18 AT & T MOBILITY $30.06 GRINDERSTATION PHONE 602-49490-321

018169 02/13/18 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $156.50 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKS 602-49490-383 Gas Utilities

018169 02/13/18 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $40.25 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL 602-49490-383

018170 02/13/18 DELTA ELECTRIC $711.92 GRINDER STATN CALLS-LAKES AREA 602-49490-296 Lk Sewer Contr Srvc

018176 02/13/18 MIDCO $9.44 CITY HALL 602-49490-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

018179 02/13/18 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $67.00 10440600 LIFT ST PLEAS RD 602-49490-381 Electric Utilities

018179 02/13/18 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $383.00 10406000 LIFT ST PRAIRIE IND 602-49490-381

018179 02/13/18 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $108.00 10405800 LIFT ST GRAND LAKE 602-49490-381

018179 02/13/18 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $215.00 10405900 LIFT ST PLEAS LAKE 602-49490-381

018180 02/13/18 VISA $5.50 CH storm shelter sign 602-49490-200 Office Supplies

018185 02/23/18 CENTURYLINK $35.75 251-1664 SCDA System 602-49490-321 Telephone

018185 02/23/18 CENTURYLINK $44.00 251-5836 City Hall 602-49490-321

018185 02/23/18 CENTURYLINK $51.09 259-1473 Sewer 602-49490-321

018185 02/23/18 CENTURYLINK $54.78 685-4204 Sewer 602-49490-321

018185 02/23/18 CENTURYLINK $205.50 612-E16-2655 Sewer 602-49490-321

018187 02/23/18 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $75.00 COPIER/LEASE 602-49490-413 Copier/Printer Lease

018193 02/28/18 LYNN PLUMSKI $12.50 CITY HALL 602-49490-106 Cleaning Person

018195 02/28/18 QUALITY FLOW SYSTEMS, INC $1,358.89 Rebuilt Grinder pump 602-49490-289 Grinderstation Repairs/Parts

018195 02/28/18 QUALITY FLOW SYSTEMS, INC $5,540.00 2 New Gringer pumps 602-49490-289

$11,003.70DEPT 49490 Sewer-Administration

$11,003.70FUND 602 SEWER FUND



Check
Nbr

Check/Receipt
Date Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

Page 8

03/07/18 10:58 AM

Exp Detail Council MMB jn

CITY OF ROCKVILLE

$50,853.29



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 03/06/18 8:49 AM

Page 1

Current Period: FEBRUARY 2018

Debit Total $14,186.46

$14,186.46Credit Total

$0.00

Batch Name 02/01/18 JE

Journal Entry
Posted

2

Refer 1 Debit CreditLabor Distribution 

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-131 Health Insurance $3.65 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-102 Public Works Direct $18.52 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-105 Finance/Billing Cler $45.06 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-108 Administrative Assi $20.61 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-109 Public Works Maint $14.44 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-121 PERA $10.35 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-122 FICA-Social Securit $8.59 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-123 Medicare $2.02 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-131 Health Insurance $21.27 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-101 City Administrator $32.84 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-105 Finance/Billing Cler $5.63 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-108 Administrative Assi $25.77 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-121 PERA $4.82 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-121 PERA $199.12 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-123 Medicare $0.95 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-131 Health Insurance $222.05 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-101 City Administrator $6.57 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-102 Public Works Direct $6.17 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-105 Finance/Billing Cler $5.63 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-109 Public Works Maint $4.81 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-121 PERA $1.75 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-122 FICA-Social Securit $1.46 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-123 Medicare $0.35 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-131 Health Insurance $3.21 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-101 City Administrator $131.36 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-102 Public Works Direct $1,271.43 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-105 Finance/Billing Cler $230.91 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-108 Administrative Assi $10.31 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-101 City Administrator $170.77 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-122 FICA-Social Securit $4.05 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-101 City Administrator $32.84 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-102 Public Works Direct $24.69 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-105 Finance/Billing Cler $39.42 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-108 Administrative Assi $54.11 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-109 Public Works Maint $19.26 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-121 PERA $23.11 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-122 FICA-Social Securit $19.53 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-123 Medicare $4.56 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-131 Health Insurance $25.86 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-101 City Administrator $755.32 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-105 Finance/Billing Cler $22.53 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-108 Administrative Assi $41.23 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-121 PERA $61.43 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-122 FICA-Social Securit $52.78 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-101 City Administrator $39.41 $0.00



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 03/06/18 8:49 AM

Page 2

Current Period: FEBRUARY 2018

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-131 Health Insurance $10.10 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-122 FICA-Social Securit $168.56 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-123 Medicare $14.41 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-122 FICA-Social Securit $61.61 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-121 PERA $76.14 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-108 Administrative Assi $283.44 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-123 Medicare $12.34 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-101 City Administrator $170.77 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-131 Health Insurance $43.10 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-123 Medicare $1.41 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-122 FICA-Social Securit $6.01 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-121 PERA $7.24 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-108 Administrative Assi $41.23 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-105 Finance/Billing Cler $22.53 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & $2.73 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-105 Finance/Billing Cler $560.95 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-122 FICA-Social Securit $96.02 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-102 Public Works Direct $370.32 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-105 Finance/Billing Cler $495.62 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-108 Administrative Assi $103.07 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-109 Public Works Maint $288.84 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-121 PERA $99.26 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-122 FICA-Social Securit $81.90 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-123 Medicare $19.14 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-131 Health Insurance $237.30 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-101 City Administrator $65.68 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-102 Public Works Direct $419.70 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-105 Finance/Billing Cler $585.73 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-108 Administrative Assi $154.60 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-109 Public Works Maint $1,010.94 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-121 PERA $116.49 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-123 Medicare $0.09 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-123 Medicare $22.43 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-131 Health Insurance $277.69 $0.00

Payroll Journal G 101-10600 Cash $0.00 $4,022.36

Payroll Journal G 101-21701 Federal Withholding $0.00 $1,369.19

Payroll Journal G 101-21702 State Withholding $0.00 $566.47

Payroll Journal G 101-21703 FICA/Medicare Withhol $0.00 $1,711.02

Payroll Journal G 101-21704 PERA $0.00 $1,534.65

Payroll Journal G 101-21705 Health Insurance $0.00 $107.55

Payroll Journal G 101-21706 City Portion Health Ins $0.00 $860.46

Payroll Journal G 101-21709 Short/Long-Term Disabi $0.00 $30.56

Payroll Journal G 101-21711 Incentive Pay $0.00 $150.00

Payroll Journal G 221-10600 Cash $0.00 $7.38

Payroll Journal G 601-10600 Cash $0.00 $1,761.13

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-109 Public Works Maint $327.35 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-101 City Administrator $1,727.38 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-123 Medicare $39.43 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-131 Health Insurance $250.20 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-426 PPE Personal Prot $174.24 $0.00



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 03/06/18 8:49 AM

Page 3

Current Period: FEBRUARY 2018

Payroll Journal E 101-43125-104 Seasonal/Temp/Co $59.50 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43125-122 FICA-Social Securit $3.69 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43125-123 Medicare $0.86 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-101 City Administrator $82.10 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-102 Public Works Direct $351.80 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-105 Finance/Billing Cler $11.26 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-108 Administrative Assi $7.73 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-109 Public Works Maint $255.14 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-121 PERA $53.10 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-122 FICA-Social Securit $45.18 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-101 City Administrator $65.68 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-122 FICA-Social Securit $143.64 $0.00

Payroll Journal G 602-10600 Cash $0.00 $2,065.69

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-122 FICA-Social Securit $0.34 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-121 PERA $0.41 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-105 Finance/Billing Cler $2.25 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-101 City Administrator $3.28 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-123 Medicare $10.56 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-123 Medicare $33.60 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-131 Health Insurance $49.31 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-121 PERA $168.92 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-109 Public Works Maint $4.81 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-108 Administrative Assi $288.58 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-105 Finance/Billing Cler $225.28 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-102 Public Works Direct $6.17 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-131 Health Insurance $1.01 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-131 Health Insurance $165.72 $0.00

$14,186.46TotalTransaction Date 2/1/2018 Due 0 $14,186.46

Debit Credit Difference

Fund Summary

For each fund the Debits MUST equal Credits to be In Balance.

Refer 1 101 GENERAL FUND $10,352.26 $10,352.26 In Balance

221 LAKE IMPROVEMENT DISTRIC $7.38 $7.38 In Balance

601 WATER FUND $1,761.13 $1,761.13 In Balance

602 SEWER FUND $2,065.69 $2,065.69 In Balance

Debit Total $13,187.75

$13,187.75Credit Total

$0.00

Batch Name 02/12/18 JE

Journal Entry
Posted

2

Refer 1 Debit CreditLabor Distribution 

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-131 Health Insurance $10.80 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-108 Administrative Assi $41.68 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-105 Finance/Billing Cler $5.69 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-109 Public Works Maint $4.86 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-121 PERA $1.75 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-122 FICA-Social Securit $1.46 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-123 Medicare $0.36 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-101 City Administrator $170.77 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-102 Public Works Direct $24.95 $0.00



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 03/06/18 8:49 AM

Page 4

Current Period: FEBRUARY 2018

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-105 Finance/Billing Cler $39.84 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-108 Administrative Assi $54.70 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-109 Public Works Maint $19.46 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-121 PERA $23.23 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-101 City Administrator $6.57 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-123 Medicare $4.58 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-131 Health Insurance $1.50 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-101 City Administrator $755.32 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-105 Finance/Billing Cler $22.76 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-108 Administrative Assi $41.68 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-121 PERA $61.49 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-122 FICA-Social Securit $52.81 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-123 Medicare $12.34 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-131 Health Insurance $34.50 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-101 City Administrator $32.84 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-105 Finance/Billing Cler $22.76 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-131 Health Insurance $1.06 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-101 City Administrator $131.36 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-102 Public Works Direct $1,284.70 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-122 FICA-Social Securit $19.62 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-105 Finance/Billing Cler $45.53 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-121 PERA $7.30 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-122 FICA-Social Securit $6.04 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-123 Medicare $1.41 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-131 Health Insurance $1.50 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-101 City Administrator $170.77 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-105 Finance/Billing Cler $566.80 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-108 Administrative Assi $286.54 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-121 PERA $76.82 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-122 FICA-Social Securit $62.18 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-123 Medicare $14.54 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-131 Health Insurance $7.80 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & $9.81 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-102 Public Works Direct $6.24 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-102 Public Works Direct $18.71 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-109 Public Works Maint $1,021.52 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-108 Administrative Assi $20.84 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-109 Public Works Maint $14.59 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-121 PERA $10.44 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-122 FICA-Social Securit $8.65 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-123 Medicare $2.04 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-131 Health Insurance $4.06 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-101 City Administrator $32.84 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-105 Finance/Billing Cler $5.69 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-108 Administrative Assi $26.05 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-121 PERA $4.84 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-122 FICA-Social Securit $4.07 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-123 Medicare $0.96 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-101 City Administrator $39.41 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-122 FICA-Social Securit $97.00 $0.00



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 03/06/18 8:49 AM

Page 5

Current Period: FEBRUARY 2018

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-102 Public Works Direct $374.18 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-105 Finance/Billing Cler $500.79 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-108 Administrative Assi $104.20 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-109 Public Works Maint $291.86 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-121 PERA $100.25 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-122 FICA-Social Securit $82.72 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-123 Medicare $19.34 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-131 Health Insurance $48.00 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-101 City Administrator $65.68 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-102 Public Works Direct $424.08 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-105 Finance/Billing Cler $591.84 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-108 Administrative Assi $156.29 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-105 Finance/Billing Cler $233.32 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-121 PERA $117.66 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-123 Medicare $0.09 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-123 Medicare $22.63 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-131 Health Insurance $53.97 $0.00

Payroll Journal G 101-10600 Cash $0.00 $4,229.70

Payroll Journal G 101-21701 Federal Withholding $0.00 $1,384.58

Payroll Journal G 101-21702 State Withholding $0.00 $571.62

Payroll Journal G 101-21703 FICA/Medicare Withhol $0.00 $1,714.28

Payroll Journal G 101-21704 PERA $0.00 $1,545.97

Payroll Journal G 101-21705 Health Insurance $0.00 $107.55

Payroll Journal G 101-21709 Short/Long-Term Disabi $0.00 $30.55

Payroll Journal G 101-21711 Incentive Pay $0.00 $150.00

Payroll Journal G 221-10600 Cash $0.00 $6.55

Payroll Journal G 601-10600 Cash $0.00 $1,587.02

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-109 Public Works Maint $330.78 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-101 City Administrator $1,727.38 $0.00

Payroll Journal G 602-10600 Cash $0.00 $1,859.93

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-121 PERA $201.11 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-122 FICA-Social Securit $170.20 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-123 Medicare $39.81 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-131 Health Insurance $162.00 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-101 City Administrator $82.10 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-102 Public Works Direct $355.47 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-105 Finance/Billing Cler $11.38 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-108 Administrative Assi $7.81 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-109 Public Works Maint $257.81 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-121 PERA $53.61 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-122 FICA-Social Securit $45.58 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-101 City Administrator $65.68 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-131 Health Insurance $45.01 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-131 Health Insurance $0.15 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-102 Public Works Direct $6.24 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-105 Finance/Billing Cler $227.64 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-108 Administrative Assi $291.75 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-109 Public Works Maint $4.86 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-121 PERA $169.29 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-122 FICA-Social Securit $144.01 $0.00



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 03/06/18 8:49 AM

Page 6

Current Period: FEBRUARY 2018

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-123 Medicare $33.70 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-131 Health Insurance $79.66 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-101 City Administrator $3.28 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-105 Finance/Billing Cler $2.28 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-121 PERA $0.41 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-122 FICA-Social Securit $0.34 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-108 Administrative Assi $10.42 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-123 Medicare $10.66 $0.00

$13,187.75TotalTransaction Date 2/15/2018 Due 0 $13,187.75

Debit Credit Difference

Fund Summary

For each fund the Debits MUST equal Credits to be In Balance.

Refer 1 101 GENERAL FUND $9,734.25 $9,734.25 In Balance

221 LAKE IMPROVEMENT DISTRIC $6.55 $6.55 In Balance

601 WATER FUND $1,587.02 $1,587.02 In Balance

602 SEWER FUND $1,859.93 $1,859.93 In Balance



ROCKVILLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
February 14, 2018 
Rockville City Hall  

Item 1) Call to Order 

The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by Mayor Duane Willenbring.   

Item 2) Pledge of Allegiance 

Item 3) Roll Call 

Roll call was taken and the following Council Members were present: Vince Schaefer, Don Simon, Rick 
Tallman, and Jerry Tippelt. 
Staff members present: City Administrator, Martin Bode; Public Works Director, Nick Waldbillig; Planning 
Commission Chair, Bill Becker; Bolton & Menk Engineer, Justin Kannas; JKA Law Firm City Attorney, Susan 
Kadlec. 
Others present: Various members of the public.  

 
Item 4) Approval of Agenda 

Tallman requested to add: 

 8. b) Meeting Pay 

Motion by Tallman, second by Simon, to approve the agenda with the addition.  Motion carried. 

 
Item 5) Public Comment 

Kevin Voigt, 7819 Co. Rd. 141, questioned the process of a Qualified Minor Subdivision as it relates to holding 
a Public Hearing.  Mr. Voigt also inquired into the previous subdivision on the Schneider property as it relates 
to any declarations of restriction that may have been previously recorded. 

 
Item 6) Consent Agenda 

a) Acknowledge Review of the January 2018 Bills Paid and Journal Entries 
b) Approval Rockville City Council Minutes of January 10, 2018 
c) Acknowledge January 2018 Sheriff’s Report 
d) 2018-2019 Maine Prairie Township Fire Contract  

Motion by Tallman, second by Simon, to approve the Consent Agenda as presented.  Motion passed 
unanimously. 

 
Item 7) Department Reports: 

a) TRI CITY Cable Update – Committee Member Roger Schmidt 

Mr. Schmidt noted that a Tri City Cable financial report was in the Council’s packet and if they had any 
questions he would be happy to try and answer them.  Schmidt also stated that Brad Busse has now 
been hired as a full time employee and the board is looking into hiring a part time person to assist 
Brad.  Projects the Tri City Cable Board are looking into for the upcoming year include wiring the 
Rocori football field in Cold Spring and the arena in Richmond so sport activities can be broadcasted 
live. 

b) Planning Commission – Bill Becker 

1) Resolution 2018-08 Elaine Barnier Revocable Trust – Setback & Impervious Service 

Staff Report 
Re: Setback and Variance Request  
 Owners: Elaine Barnier Revocable Trust 
 Property Address: 25878 Lake Road 
 Parcel No. 76.41602.0050 



Variance(s) Requested: 
1. To exceed the 20 percent impervious surface requirement in a R-1-Shoreland Overlay 

District on Pleasant Lake, a Recreational Development Lake, and; 
2. To exceed the 10 foot side yard setback requirement. 

 
Relevant Information: 

1. Owners propose to remove existing cabin and garage. 
2. Existing garage is currently 2 feet off the side yard property line and within 35 feet of rear 

yard setback (street side). 
3. Construct a new 87’ x 32’ home with attached three stall garage. 
4. New attached garage on the NW (street side) would be inside the side yard setback by 1.4 

feet for approximately 30 feet and NOT inside the rear yard setback. 
5. Property contains 12,501 square feet more or less. 

 
     Impervious Service: 

1. 15% is 1,875 sf 
2. 20% is 2,501 sf 
3. 25% is 3,126 sf 
4. Proposed is 3,044 (24.4%) 
5. 10 notices of public hearing were sent out. 

 
Recommendation: 

1. Consider approval with the stipulation of installation of a rain garden for mitigation of 1,169 
sf of run-off. 

 
Motion by Tallman, second by Simon, to approve Resolution 2018-08 Elaine Barnier 
Revocable Trust – Setback & Impervious Service Variance Request as presented. 
 
Gary Barnier, property owner, provided Council the project details.  Mayor Willenbring explained 
that he had done research at the county courthouse to review the recorded deeds and in his 
opinion the proposed new garage location would still be in the road right-of-way. 
It was noted there may be discrepancy between the recorded deed and the current survey.  Also 
noted was the fact that the proposed new garage was further back from the road than the current 
garage that is proposed to be removed. 
 
Roll Call Vote; AYES:  Tallman, Tippelt, Schaefer, Simon.  NAYS:  Willenbring. 
Motion passed on a 4 to 1 vote. 

2) Resolution 2018-09 James and Jacqueline Voigt – Pre/Final Plat Land Survey No. 14 

Staff Report 
RE: James and Jacqueline Voigt Subdivide Property, 

Preliminary and Final Plat - Land Survey No.14 
Owner:    James and Jacqueline Voigt 
Property Address: Pleasant Road 
Plat known as: Registered Land Survey 14 
Legal Description: Parcel I.D. No.  76.41601.0300 - Section 01, Township 123, Range 029, 
Stearns County, Minnesota, 17.30 A. PT OF GOV'T LOT 2 LYING NW OF RD & NE OF 
PLEASANT BEACH LESS PART COM SE COR LOT 1 PLEASANT BEACH ADDN-NELY 
77.62'-NWLY TO SL PLEASANT LAKE-WLY ALG SL TO NE COR LOT 1-SELY ALG 
NELY LN LOT 1 TO POB. 

 
Request: 

1. Preliminary and Final Plat - Land Survey No. 14 subdividing three (3) new lots. 
 

Relevant Information: 
1. Property is zoned R-1. 
2. Parcel is riparian and non-riparian. 



3. There are three (3), new lots being proposed. 
4. Purpose is Residential Development: 

a) Tracts A and B to be developed and hooked up to city sewer. 
b) Tract C to be attached to Lot 8 Schmitt’s Pleasant View. 

5. 10 Public Hearing notices were mailed out. 
6. Is consistent with the city’s Comprehensive Plan. 
 

Staff Recommendation: 
1. Consider Approval 

 
Administrator Bode informed the Council that the applicants are requesting to change the request 
from a Registered Land Survey No 14 to a Preliminary and Final Plat via the 505 plat process to be 
known as Pleasant Estates Plat 4. 

New legal description: 
Outlot A, Pleasant Estates Plat 4, Stearns County, Minnesota. 
Lot 1, Block 1, Pleasant Estates Plat 4, Stearns County, Minnesota. 
Lot 2, Block 1, Pleasant Estates Plat 4, Stearns County, Minnesota. 
 
Tim Byram, 25807 80th Ave., provided Council a brief overview of the property. 
 
Member Schaefer inquired as to the feasibility of providing City water and gravity sewer services to 
this Voigt subdivision.  City Engineer informed the Council that he has reviewed this option but do 
to the cost ineffectiveness this option in his opinion is not a viable option for this Voigt subdivision. 
 
Motion by Simon, second by Tippelt, to approve Resolution 2018-09 James and Jacqueline 
Voigt – Preliminary and Final Plat to be known as the Pleasant Estates Plat 4 with the 
amended legal description and contingent on the City Engineer’s final approval.  Motion 
passed unanimously. 
 

3) Resolution for the Irene Schneider Trust – Qualified Minor Subdivision and AMENDED Rezone 

Chairman Becker informed the Council that the Planning Commission vote on this issue resulted in 
a split 2-2 vote therefore a tie vote means the motion to approve of the Schneider application failed. 

Staff Report 
RE: Qualified Minor Subdivision and Rezone 
        Parcel I.D.  No.  76.42170.0051 - Section 25, Township 123, Range 029 

Owner:  Irene Schneider Trust 
Property Address:   County Road 141 

 
Request: 

1. Rezone Parcel from Ag-40 to RR and Amend the City’s Future Land Use Map 
2. Qualified Minor Subdivision of two (2) new lots 

 
Relevant Information: 

1. Property is zoned Ag-40. 
2. Property is 94.64 +/- acres. 
3. There are two (2), new lots (5 +/- acres each) being proposed to be sub-divided. 
4. Purpose is residential development. 
5. Property not conducive to long-term agriculture use; wooded area, rock outcroppings, and 

marginal soils. 
6. Rezoning does require a Public Hearing as well as Planning Commission and Council 

approval.  16 Public Hearing notices were mailed out. 
7. QMS do not require a Public Hearing but does require Planning Commission and Council 

approval. 
 
 



Action Items: 
1. Rezoning Application A-40 to RR 
2. QMS Application 

 
Dan Kron, surveyor, O’Malley & Kron Land Surveyors, stated he was working with the Schneider’s 
and answered general questions regarding the Schneider application. 
 
Schaefer requested a signed copy of the amended rezone request.  Mr. Schaefer also pointed out 
that the City’s Subdivision Ordinance, Section 11, Subdivision 1, Item 3 states that prior to City 
Council the action must first receive “approval” from the Planning Commission.   
 
Motion by Simon to approve the Resolution for Irene Schneider Trust – Qualified Minor 
Subdivision and Amended Rezone as presented.  Motion failed due to lack of a second. 
 
Motion by Willenbring, second by Tippelt, to postpone the Resolution for the Irene 
Schneider Trust – Qualified Minor Subdivision and Amended Rezone until the March City 
Council meeting after the March 6, 2018 Planning Commission review.  Roll Call Vote:  
AYES:  Tallman, Tippelt, Schaefer, Willenbring.  NAYS: Simon.  Motion passed on a 4 to 1 
vote. 

c) Public Works Report – Public Works Director, Nick Waldbillig 

Nick Waldbillig was available to answer any of the Council questions regarding his monthly written 
report.  Administrator Bode informed the Council that Director Waldbillig is looking into replacing the 
old and failing Council Chamber lights. 

d) City Engineer – Introductions 

Justin Kannas, Bolton & Menk Engineer 

e) City Attorney – Introductions  

Susan Kadlec, Jovanovick Kadlec & Athmann (JKA) Law Firm Attorney  

 
Item 8) Administration 

a) Public Hearing – Ordinance 2018-89 Fees for Fire Service Within City 

 Ordinance No. 2018-89 
AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING FEES FOR EMERGENCY PROTECTION FIRE SERVICES FOR 

PROPERTY WITHIN THE CITY 
 

The City Council of Rockville, Minnesota ordains: 
 
Section One: Purposes and Intent 
This ordinance is adopted for the purpose of authorizing the City of Rockville to charge for fire service 
as authorized by Minn. Stat. §§ 366.011, 366.012, and 415.01. 
 
Section Two: Definitions 

(A) “Fire service” means any deployment of firefighting personnel and/or equipment to 
extinguish a fire or perform any preventative measure in an effort to protect 
equipment, life, or property in an area threatened by fire. It also includes the 
deployment of firefighting personnel and/or equipment to provide fire suppression, 
rescue, extrication, and any other services related to fire and rescue as may 
occasionally occur. 

(B) “Fire service charge” means the charge imposed by the City for receiving fire service. 
(C) “Motor vehicle” means any self-propelled vehicle designed and originally 

manufactured to operate primarily upon public roads and highways, and not operated 
exclusively upon railroad tracks. It includes semi-trailers. It does not include 
snowmobiles, manufactured homes, all-terrain vehicles, or park trailers. 



(D) “Fire protection contract” means a contract between the City and a town or other city 
for the City to provide fire service. 

(E) “Mutual aid agreement” means an agreement between the City and a town or other 
city for the City’s fire department to provide assistance to the fire department of a town 
or other city. 

 
Section Three: Parties Affected 

(A) Owners of property within the City who receive fire service. 
(B) Anyone who receives fire service as a result of a motor vehicle accident or fire within 

the City. 
(C) Owners of property in towns or cities to which the City provides fire service pursuant 

to a fire protection contract. 
 
Section Four: Rates 
See the City of Rockville’s Fee Schedule for fine amounts. 

Section Five: Billing and Collection 
(A) Parties requesting and receiving fire services may be billed directly by the City. 

Additionally, if the party receiving fire services did not request services but a fire or 
other situation exists which at the discretion of the fire department personnel in charge 
requires fire service, the party will be charged and billed. All parties will be billed 
whether or not the fire service is covered by insurance. Any billable amount of the fire 
charge not covered by a party’s insurance remains a debt of the party receiving the 
fire service. 

(B) Parties billed for fire service will have 30 days to pay. If the fire service charge is not 
paid by that time, it will be considered delinquent and the City will send a notice of 
delinquency. 

(C) If the fire service charge remains unpaid for 30 days after this notice of delinquency is 
sent, the City will use all practical and reasonable legal means to collect the fire 
service charge. The party receiving fire service shall be liable for all collection costs 
incurred by the City including, but not limited to, reasonable attorney fees and court 
costs.  

(D) If the fire service charge remains unpaid for 30 days after the notice of delinquency is 
sent, the City Council may also, on or before October 15 of each year, certify the 
unpaid fire service charge to the county auditor in which the recipient of the services 
owns real property for collection with property taxes. The county auditor is responsible 
for remitting to the city all charges collected on behalf of the city. The City must give 
the property owner notice of its intent to certify the unpaid fire service charge by 
September 15. 

(E) False alarms will be billed as per fee schedule. 
 
Section Six: Mutual Aid Agreement 
When the City fire department provides fire service to another fire department pursuant to a Mutual Aid 
Agreement, the billing will be determined by the Mutual Aid Agreement. 
 
Section Seven: Application of Collections to Budget 
All collected fire charges will be city funds and used to offset the expenses of the City fire department 
in providing fire services.  
 
Section Eight: Effective Date 
The ordinance shall become effective upon publication. 
 
 
Kevin Voigt, 7819 Co. Rd. 141, questioned the fees for fire services. 
 
Motion by Simon, second by Schaefer, to close the Public Hearing at 7:27 p.m.  Motion carried 
unanimously.   
 



Council discussed the pros and cons of billing for fire/rescue services.  It was further clarified that the 
actual fees and rates would be set by the City of Rockville Fee Schedule. 
 
Motion by Willenbring, second by Tallman, to approve Ordinance 2018-89 - An Ordinance 
Establishing Fees for Emergency Protection Fire Services for Property within the City as 
presented.  Roll Call Vote:  AYES:  Tallman, Willenbring.  NAYS: Tippelt, Schaefer, Simon.  
Motion failed on a 2 to 3 vote. 
 

b) Meeting Pay 
Tallman inquired about meeting attendance pay.  It was clarified that Councilmembers are paid to 
attend Council approved/appointed committee meeting or other Council approved/directed meetings.  
The key being either prior or post Council approved meetings. 

 
Item 9) Appropriations, Allocations and Transfers 

a) Council Action – No action items. 

 
Item 10) Mayor/Council Reports 

a) RTCB – No meeting in February.  Willenbring provided a brief update.      
b) Census 2020 – Willenbring attended a class. 
c) Communication Task Force – Willenbring discussed some of the items the committee is looking into 

one in particular is possibly updating the City’s website.   
d) Ordinance Review Task Force – Committees have been established and continue the ordinance 

review process.      
e) Hwy 23 Coalition – Upcoming meeting scheduled for March 9, 2018.     
f) RTU – Tallman provided a brief update and possible upcoming meeting dates. 
g) Shoreland Training – Tallman provided an update on the recent Stearns County Shoreland Training 

that he and other Shoreland committee members attended. 
 

Item 11) Other 

• Schaefer commented on his reasoning for voting “Nay” on the fire service fee – the ordinance should 
be what we are going to charge for – not how much. Ordinance should be are we going to charge or 
not.  Not how much (fee).  Council held a brief discussion. 

• Willenbring and Schaefer will be attending the League of Minnesota Cities (LMC) 2018 Legislative 
Conference on March 21-22, 2018. 

• Providing water services to the Pleasant Road residents. 
• April City Council Workshop being planned. 

 

Item 12) Future Agenda Items 

 

Item 13) Adjourn 

Motion made by Simon, second by Tallman, to adjourn the meeting at 8:22 p.m.  Motion carried. 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
Martin M. Bode 
City Administrator 







































































1

mbode@rockvillecity.org

From: Susan Kadlec <Susan.Kadlec@jkalawfirm.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2018 2:38 PM

To: mbode@rockvillecity.org

Cc: Brenda Wolbeck

Subject: Schneider Rezone/Subdivision

Marty: 

 

I have reviewed the Rural Residential Zoning District Ordinances in regards to the Schneider request for Rezone.  The 

rezoning request has been modified to apply only to approximately 10 acres in the southwest corner of the 

property.  The property owners propose to subdivide this 10 acres into two new lots.  The property is currently zoned 

Ag-40.   

 

• The property is not subject to any declarations of restriction on development.    

• At the public hearing, there was testimony that the property was generally unsuitable for modern 

agricultural production because of the presence of extensive wetlands, steep topography and rocky 

marginal soil.  It could be used for limited pasturage, but not much else. 

• There are no adjacent feedlots  that would prohibit residential development of the two lots.  

• The two lots abut the county road and would not create the need for any additional roadway.  

• There are several homes in the vicinity on 10 acre lots and some lots smaller than 10 acres. 

• The proposed lots meet density and other requirements of the RR District   

 

The Planning Commission’s vote to approve the rezone did not pass.  There were two main concerns of the Planning 

Commission:  (1) was that the request included the entire 98 acres; and (2) that there were inadequate restrictions 

offered by the RR Zone to limit the number of agricultural animals within the property and close to the wetlands.  The 

Schneiders have addressed the first concern by reducing their requested rezone to the 10 acres.   The second concern is 

inappropriate because the property is currently zoned Ag 40.  With the exception of feedlots, the owners could currently 

have any number of animals on the property regardless of the wetlands.    

 

The City Council sent the matter back to the Planning Commission for reconsideration of the minor subdivision request, 

which requires a recommendation for approval of the Planning Commission.   

 

The purpose of the RR District is to provide for low density rural residential development on lands that contain “wooded 

areas, rock outcroppings, marginal soils, steep topographies where soil erosion is of risk and not conducive to long-term 

agricultural use” or higher density residential development.  It is intended for land that is not highly valued farmland, 

nor located within the growth/expansion area of the City of Rockville.   In contrast, the A40 district is intended to 

preserve agricultural lands, “by providing a distinct separation between animal agriculture and non-farm residential land 

uses.”.   

 

Based upon the public hearing testimony, and review of the submissions by the Schneiders, it appears that rezoning to 

RR District is appropriate.  This land is not physically suited for agriculture so it does not meet the objectives of the A40 

district. Since it is unsuited for agriculture and unsuited for urban density residential development, it fits squarely within 

the purpose of the RR District.  Further, there is no indication that this rezoning would increase urban pressure on any 

adjacent agricultural property, i.e. it is not likely to have a domino effect.  The two lots proposed will not conflict with 

the other residential lots in the area, nor any adjacent crop land.   

 

The City’s grant or denial of a zoning request must not be arbitrary or capricious and must be supported by written 

findings.  The applicant’s reduction of area proposed for rezoning eliminates one proposed basis for the denial.  And as 



2

discussed above, the animal unit allowance does not provide a rational basis for the denial because the existing zoning 

offers less protection.  I am hardpressed to come up with any other rational basis to support a denial of the amended 

application.  

 

If you have any questions on this, please give me a call.  

 

 

Susan Kadlec 

Jovanovich, Kadlec & Athmann 

1010 W. Saint Germain, Suite 420 

St. Cloud, MN 56301 

(320) 230-0203 

 

****Internet E-Mail Confidentiality Statement**** Information contained in this e-mail transmission is 

intended only for the use of the addressee(s) named above and is privileged and confidential. If you not the 

addressee, or the person responsible for delivering it to the addressee, you are hereby notified that any reading 

or dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication or any of its contents is strictly prohibited. If 

you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the message and 

immediately delete the original message and any copy of it. Thank you. IF THIS E-MAIL MESSAGE 

CONTAINS ATTACHED FILES AND DOCUMENTS, PLEASE NOTE THE FOLLOWING 

INFORMATION: These files and documents are legal documents that have been prepared by Jovanovich 

Kadlec & Athmann, PA as drafts or final executable versions of the documents. These files and documents 

should only be printed for further review or execution as instructed. Any alteration, modification, addition, 

deletion or any other changes to these documents may result in changes to the legal effect of these documents 

and the rights and remedies of parties involved. ACCORDINGLY, YOU ARE ADVISED NOT TO CHANGE 

THE TEXT OR FORMAT OF ANY OF THE ATTACHED FILES AND DOCUMENTS UNLESS SUCH 

CHANGES ARE REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY YOUR LAWYER. JOVANOVICH KADLEC & 

ATHMANN, PA HAS NO RESPONSIBILITY UNDER ANY CIRCUMSTANCES FOR ANY CHANGES 

OR MODIFICATIONS MADE BY YOU TO THE ATTACHED FILES AND DOCUMENTS.  





STAFF REPORT 
 

IRENE T. SCHNEIDER TRUST 
 
 

March 6, 2018 / March 14, 2018 
 
 
Rockville Planning Commission / City Council 
 
 
RE:  QUALIFIED MINOR SUBDIVISION and AMENDED REZONE 
        Parcel I.D. No. 76.42170.0051 - Section 25, Township 123, Range 029 
 
Owner:  Irene Schneider Trust 
Property Address: County Road 141 
 
 
REQUEST 
 
1. Rezone the 2 new proposed parcel’s from Ag-40 to RR and amend the City’s Future Land 

Use Map 
 
2. Qualified Minor Subdivision of two (2) new lots 

 
 
 
RELEVANT INFORMATION 
 
1. Property is zoned Ag-40. 

2. Property is 10 +/- acres. 

3. There are two (2), new lots (5 +/- acres each) being proposed to be sub-divided. 

4. Purpose is residential development. 

5. Property not conducive to long-term agriculture use; wooded area, rock outcroppings 
 and marginal soils. 

 
ACTION ITEMS: 
 

1) Amended Rezoning Application A-40 to RR 

2) QMS Application 
 
 
PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION TO COUNCIL: 
 
 
Submitted by: 
Martin M. Bode 
Zoning Administrator 





Parcel # REASON ADDRESS DATE PERMIT # Valuation Permit $ Review SSC Fees

76.42144.0009 Replace Furnace 8617 White Oak Rd 2/2/2018 2018-00004 40.00$       1.00$                            41.00$             

76.42144.0009 Replace Water Heater 8617 White Oak Rd 2/2/2018 2018-00005 40.00$       1.00$                            41.00$             

76.41621.0500 Replace Furnace 24253 Co Rd 137 2/8/2018 2018-00006 40.00$       1.00$                            41.00$             

76.41603.0200 windows/patio door 25814 Lake Rd 2/16/2018 2018-00007 25.00$       1.00$                            26.00$             

Building Permits: February 2018



CITY OF ROCKVILLE, MN 

RESOLUTION NO. 2018-XX 

A RESOLUTION GRANTING A VARIANCE(s) TO THE CITY OF ROCKVILLE’S R-1 ACCESSORY 

STRUCTURE STANDARDS. 

WHEREAS, a request has been received from David A. Simones, 9379 County Road 6, for a variance to 

the R-1 Accessory Structure Standards; 

WHEREAS, the Rockville Planning Commission held a Public Hearing on March 6, 2018, 6:00 p.m., and; 

WHEREAS, proper notification and publication had been given, and; 

WHEREAS, all persons were given an opportunity to be heard on said request. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF ROCKVILLE, STEARNS 

COUNTY, MINNESOTA: 

The following four (4) variance request are hereby approved: 

1. To construct a 3
rd

 accessory structure 

2. Appearance to match/resemble the current two accessory structures 

3. Locate said accessory structure in the front yard of property 

4. Proposed accessory building size is 3,840 sf 

Said approval will not create undue hardship, is a unique circumstance in an R-1 Zoning District, and 

applies to the individual property. 

That granting of the variance will not be detrimental to the public health, safety, comfort and general 

welfare of the City.  

 

Adopted this 14
th

 day of March, 2018. 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

________________________________    ________________________________ 

MARTIN M. BODE      DUANE WILLENBRING 

CITY ADMINISTRATOR     MAYOR 



 
 

CITY OF ROCKVILLE, MN 
RESOLUTION NO. 2018-xx 

 
RESOLUTION APPROVING Qualified Minor Subdivision and Rezoning Application 

  
WHEREAS, an application for a Qualified Minor Subdivision and Application to Rezone the 
proposed two new subdivided parcels from Ag-40 to RR has been received from Irene Schneider 
Trust and; 

  
 WHEREAS, the purpose of the Qualified Minor Subdivision is spilt off two 5 +/- acres and, 
 

WHEREAS, said application was reviewed by the Rockville City Planning Commission at their 
February 6 and March 6, 2018 Planning Commission Meeting, and; 
 
WHEREAS, Planning Commission held a Public Hearing for the Rezoning application on 
February 6, 2018; and 
 
WHEREAS, persons wishing to address the Planning Commission were given an opportunity to 
do so. 
 
WHEREAS, proper notification and publication had been given. 
 
WHEREAS, the Planning Commission after discussion voted unanimously to approve the 
Schneider Qualified Minor Subdivision and Rezoning of said QMS and forwards this application 
on to the Rockville City Council for their consideration. 

 
  

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF ROCKVILLE, STEARNS 
COUNTY, MINNESOTA: 
 

1. Said Qualified Minor Subdivision is hereby approved as presented. 
2. Said two new subdivisions are Rezoned from Ag-40 to RR 
 

Rezone Legal for the Two Lots: 
 
That part of Lot 2, Block 1, SCHNEIDER TERRACE, according to the plat there of, Stearns 
County, Minnesota; Beginning at the southwesterly corner of said Lot 2; thence North 00 degrees 
08 minutes 45 seconds West, on an assumed bearing, along a westerly line of said Lot 2, a 
distance of 465.04 feet, to a northerly line of said Lot 2; thence North 89 degrees 06 minutes 02 
seconds East, along said northerly line, a distance of 816.57 feet; thence South 27 degrees 42 
minutes 36 seconds East, a distance of 521.01 feet, to a southerly line of said Lot 2; thence 
South 89 degrees 06 minutes 02 seconds West, along said southerly line, a distance of 1057.69 
feet, to point of beginning. 
 

 
Adopted this 14

th
 day of March, 2018. 

 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
________________________________   ________________________________ 
MARTIN M. BODE      DUANE WILLENBRING 
ADMINISTRATOR/CLERK     MAYOR 
 



1

mbode@rockvillecity.org

From: Nick Waldbillig <nwaldbillig@rockvillecity.org>

Sent: Friday, March 09, 2018 9:08 AM

To: mbode@rockvillecity.org

Subject: council update for packet 

Council update for  3-15-18 meeting 

 

Water department  

• Water tests on a weekly basis 

• Rounds/heat checks in water towers  

• Complete month end paperwork for MDH  

• Mark locates as needed 

• Dump water to prevent and deice Pleasant lake water tower 

• Inspections/walk through with MDH 

• Cleared plugged chlorine injector at well 3 

 

 

Sewer department 

 

• Mark locates as needed   

• Grinder station alarms and repairs 

• Pleasant lake lift station repair with Nelson repair  

 

Street department 

 

• Snow removal and apply salt/sand to roads 

 

Parks department 

 

• Check grounds and buildings regularly    

 

Equipment repair 

• 1 ton plow repair 

• Sterling dump truck (#5) plow rack repair 

• Ford dump truck (#7) hydraulic line replacement 

• Service truck (#3) axle seal  

 

Miscellaneous   

• GIS training with Bolton & Menk 

• Staff meetings 

 

Upcoming work 

 

• Trim trees 

• Plow roads and sidewalks. Apply salt/sand as needed 

• Chestnut street sign corrections 

 



2

 

              Nick Waldbillig 

Rockville public works director 

              320 250 2601 

nwaldbillig@rockvillecity.org 

 



































 

 
 

 

 

Rockville City is an equal opportunity provider and employer 
 
 

 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
CITY OF ROCKVILLE 

 
 
Notice is hereby given that the Rockville City Council per State Statue 462.357 Subd. 3 will hold a public hearing on 
Wednesday, April 11, 2018 at approximately 6:00 p.m. at Rockville City Hall - 229 Broadway Street East to consider 
implementing a moratorium on future subdivision. 
 
 
All persons attending the hearing and wishing to address the Rockville City Council will have an opportunity to do so.  
Those not able to be present at this meeting should submit their opinions in writing to the Rockville City 
Administrator/Clerk, P.O. Box 93, Rockville, MN, 56369 prior to the hearing, or be present at the public hearing. 
 
     Martin M. Bode 
     Administrator/Clerk 
Publish 03/20/18  
Cold Spring Record 
 
 
 
 
 
In accordance with federal law and U.S. Department of Agriculture policy, this institution is prohibited from discriminating on the basis of race, color, 
national origin, sex, age, or disability.  (Not all prohibited bases apply to all programs.) 
To file a complaint of discrimination, write USDA, Director, Office of Civil Rights, room 326-w, Whitten Building, 1400 Independence Ave, SW, 
Washington, D.C. 20250-9410 or call (202) 720-5964 (voice & tdd).  USDA is an equal opportunity provider and employer. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Duane Willenbring, Mayor 

Vince Schaefer, Councilor 

Don Simon, Councilor 

Richard Tallman, Councilor 

Jerry Tippelt, Councilor 

Martin M. Bode, City Administrator 

Judy Neu, Finance/Billing Clerk/Admin Asst 

Nick Waldbillig, Public Works Director 

Gene Van Havermaet Maintenance/Mechanic  

Debbie Weber, Administrative Assistant 

 

CCIITTYY  OOFF  RROOCCKKVVIILLLLEE  
229 Broadway Street East 

P.O. Box 93 

Rockville MN 56369 
 

Phone 320-251-5836 Fax 320-240-9620 

      

 







1

mbode@rockvillecity.org

From: Rick Tallman <rtallman.rockvillecouncil@outlook.com>

Sent: Friday, March 09, 2018 6:48 AM

To: City Staff Bode- Neu- Weber; Duane Willenbring

Cc: Brian Herberg; philthompson52@yahoo.com; Diane Willenbring; DonSimon48

@msn.com; Patw01@hotmail.com

Subject: RTU Road Request

Attachments: Road Costs.xlsx

Marty,  

 

You asked me yesterday to write out a formal request for the council to act on for roads.  I want to point out 

that this is the same information that I have reported to the council at our last 3 council meetings. 

 

I'm attaching an Excel Spreadsheet that I made last year showing how cost effective the RTU Committee found 

we can be by just asking various contractors to bid on the roads that we select to be done this year.  Since this 

improvement will be over the $100,000 threshold we can do the formal sealed bid process but that could 

result in driving costs up and from what I understand if we just get bids from 2 or more contractors we have 

fulfilled the duties of getting a qualified bidder.  Maybe legal can verify if that is true or not because that's just 

what someone had told me can be done. 

 

The only thing that still needs to be determined is the thickness that the council desires.  The low bid from Tri-

City Paving for Lake Rd last year was $8.67 per sq. yd. for 2.5 inches of bituminous which was bid on 15,167 

square yards.  My calculations show 2.5" to be 1,053.24 cubic yards and going to 3.5" would increase that 

by 421.3 cubic yards so that can be a starting basis to determine what extra thickness could cost.  It would 

seem logical for the council to determine how thick of material and then ask for bids from each of the 

contractors for various thickness bids so we can then make an informed decision. 

 

After the bids were given last year I had been in contact with Tri-City Paving on a few occasions asking if there 

were break points where we could save more money below is a summary of the savings: 

1. Low bid came in it $8.67 per sq. yd. 

2. Doing 3 times as much as Lake Rd we could save $0.50 per sq. yd bringing the cost down to $8.17 per 

sq. yd. 

3. By doing 60,000 sq. yards we can bring the cost down to $7.75 per sq. yd. according to my talks 

with Tri-City Paving. 

 

By my calculations if we were to do all the roads listed in the 2017 Street Improvement Feasibility Report with 

the exception of Chestnut Street we would reach the 60,000 sq. yards.  The total cost for 65,000 sq. yards @ 

$7.75 = $465,000.00.  As you'll see in the spreadsheet that is much less the than engineers estimate for just 

Lake Rd and why the RTU Committee has suggested moving forward with going this route to get our roads 

done. 

 

Sincerely, 

 



2

Rick Tallman 



Road Costs taken from 2017 Street Improvement Feasibility Report

City Engineer (Figures not in the report) Estimated Cost

Width & Length Opinon of Probable cost Using lowest bid

Cost per foot Cost per sq. yd. of $8.67/ sq. yard

82
nd

, 83
rd

 & 263
rd

18' x 2,700' 5,400 sq. yards 246,075.00$       91.14$     45.57$     46,818.00$             

245
th

 St. / 88
th

 Ave. 22' x 10,500' 25,667 sq. yards 809,032.50$       77.05$     31.52$     222,532.89$           

Ahles Rd 22' x 5,300' 1,500' previously done 570,840.00$       107.71$  44.06$     112,328.52$           

12,956 sq. yards

Chestnut St. 32' x 1,700' w/ watermain 605,772.50$       Not used Not used

6,044 sq. yards

Grand Lk Rd 22' x 1,850' 4,522 sq. yards 334,462.50$       180.79$  73.96$     39,205.74$             

Lake Rd 22' x 6,500' 15,889 sq. yards 571,510.00$       87.92$     35.97$     

Tri-City Paving bid 9/11/17 131,574.00$      8.67/ sq. yard @ 21' x 6,500' = 15,167 sq. yds 20.24$     8.67$       131,574.00$           

HARDDRIVES bid 

9/11/17 162,862.25$      10.25/ sq. yard 25.05$     10.25$     

Sauk River Rd 18' x 1,350' 2,700 sq. yards 106,400.00$       78.81$     39.41$     23,409.00$             

Total w/o Chestnut 3,178,320.00$   Total w/o Chestnut

Recent Years Costs or HARDDRIVES bid 575,868.15$          

Roads that were done Year done Total bids

Grand Lk & Fowler Rds 2010 217,610.54$       Total potential savings from engineer's est.

2,602,451.85$       

Lena Ln & Ahles Rd 2011 180,605.94$       

Total potential cost using $8.17/ sq. yard

Burg St & Alvin & Marlene Cts 2013 361,618.70$       as stated by Tri City Paving if we do more

than just Lake Rd. / Doing all except Chestnut

Ahles, Rausch Lk & Lk Rds. 2015 37,911.00$         53,856 sq. yds @ $8.17 per sq. yd.

440,003.52$          

19 Patches on 9 Roads 2016 87,590.00$         

Savings with $0.50 per sq. yd off 135,864.63$          

12/11/17 email from Tri- City states @ 60,000 sq. yds the price is $7.75/ sq. yd. 60,000 sq. yds @ $7.75 465,000.00$          






	4 ) 03.14.18 COUNCIL AGENDA
	6 ) Resolution 2018-10 Acceptance of February 2018 Donation
	7 aa) February 2018 Bills Paid 03.14.18
	7 ab) February 2018 Bills Paid By Dept 03.14.18
	7 ac) February 2018 Journal Entry 03.14.18
	7 c) City Council Meeting Minutes 02.14.18
	7 d) Sheriffs Report February 2018
	8 b) Staff Report Variance David Simones
	4 ) Simones Variance Accessory Structure
	Attorney Memo Schneider QMS Rezone 03.06.18
	5 ) Schneider Rezone Amendment Email
	5 ) Schneider Farm Amended QMS Staff Report 03.06.18
	5 ) Schneider QMS Survey Map 03.06.18
	6 ) February 2018 Building Permits

	8 b1) Resolution 2018-XX Variance David Simones
	8 b2) Resolution 2018-xx Approving Qualified Minor Subdivision Irene Schneider Trust
	8 c1) Public Works Report 03.14.18
	8 c2) MDH Public Water Inspection Report 03.06.18
	9 a) PH Notice Subdivision Moratorium Council 04.11.18.wd
	11 b) LMC Capital Agenda
	11 da) RTU 2018 Streets Rick email 03.09.17
	11 db) RTU 2018 Streets Rick spreadsheet 03.09.17
	12 ) Initiative Foundation Thank You
	12 a) Rockville Firefighters Relief Fish Fry 03.16.18



